NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, March 22, 2012

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

Lunch Will Be Sewed

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, March 22, 2012

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. - March 22, 2012
WITH
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Chair
Mr. Jim Curatalo, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

.  CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: AIll matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held February 23, 2012 (Page 1}

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2.
3.
4

5.

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2012 (Page 9)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of January 2012 (Page 23)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 (Page 27)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2012 through January 31,
2012 (Page 31)

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 (Page 35)

Il. BUSINESS |ITEMS
A. MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY ANALYSIS
Consider Approval to Receive and File Wildermuth Environmental Inc. Material Physical Injury
Analysis for the City of Ontario Application for Local Storage Agreement (Page 43)

B. PROPOSED SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER FOR RESOLUTION 2010-04
Consider Approval of Proposed Supplementat Order for the Court Following the October 28,
2011 Hearing for Resolution 2010-04 (Page 57)

C. PROPQOSED CASH RESERVE POLICY
Consider Approval of the Proposed Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 (Page 61)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting March 22, 2012

D. CEO RECRUITMENT CONTRACT
Consider Approval to (1) Appropriate $32,000 to Fund the Watermaster CEO Recruitment
Contract Cost and (2) Authorize Interim CEO to Complete Negotiation and Execute a Contact
With a Recruitment Consultant (Page 67)

lll. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Extensometer Progress

B. CEOQISTAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Master Plan Update/Storage Issues Review Process
2. Investment Policy
3. Record and Document Request
4. Restated Judgment

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for February 2012 (Page 71)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
VI. OTHER BUSINESS
VIl =

Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. CEO Recruitment 2. Paragraph 31 Motion
Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
Thursday, April 5, 2012 10:00 a.m. CB RMPU Steering Committee Mtg.
Thursday, April 12, 2012 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting
Thursday, April 12, 2012 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Mtg.
Thursday, April 12, 2012 1:30 p.m.* Agricultural Pool Meeting
Thursday, April 19, 2012 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting
Thursday, April 19, 2012 10:00 a.m. CB RMPU Steering Committee Mtg.
Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

* PLEASE NOTE: THE AGRICULTURAL POOL HAS CHANGED THEIR REGULAR MEETING
TIME FROM 2:00 P.M. TO 1:30 P.M.

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held
on February 23, 2012




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

February 23, 2012

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 8641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on February 23, 2012 at 11.00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MENMBERS PRESENT
Bob Kuhn, Chair

Jim Curatalo

Paula Lantz

Steve Elie

Bob Bowcock

Charles Field

Bill Kruger

Paul Hofer

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Staff Present
Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Gerald Greene

Sherri Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Brad Herrema

Joe LeClaire

Others Present
Jeff Pierson

Bob Feenstra
Pete Hall

Brian Geye

Ron La Brucherie
Mark Kinsey
Justin Scott-Coe
Sandra Rose

Art Kidman

Rick Hansen
David DelJestis
Marty Zvirbulis

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Hank Stoy

John Bosler

Raul Garibay

Gil Aldaco
Rosemary Hoerning
Scott Burton

Ron Craig

Mike Maestas
Sheri Rojo

Craig Miller

P1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Fontana Union Water Company

City of Pomona

intand Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Western Municipal Water District

City of Chino Hills

Agricultural Pool

Agricultural Pool

Senior Engineer

Chief Financial Officer

Senior Environmental Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownsiein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Ag Pool — Crops

Ag Pool — Dairy

Ag Pool — State of California — CIM
Auto Club Speedway

Farmer

Monte Vista Water District

Monte Vista Water District

Monte Vista Water District
McCormick, Kidman & Behrens
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Pomona

City of Chino

City of Upland

City of Ontario

City of Chino Hills

City of Chino Hills

Fontana Water Company

inland Empire Utilities Agency



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 23, 2012

Terry Catlin Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Curtis Paxton Chino Desalter Authority

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Conservation District
Bob Wagner Wagner & Bonsignore

Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Chris Brown Auditor

Mike Mullen San Gabriel Valley Tribune

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALL EGIANCE
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

Ms. Maurizio offered comment on the request, which just came in this morning, for a letter of support from
the Inland Empire Ultilities Agency Water Softener Ordinance for the Fontana Water Company public
hearing for March 6, 2012. Ms. Maurizio stated with this due date there is no time to add this item to next
month’s agenda. Chair Kuhn asked for a motion to add this item to the agenda.

Motion by Curatalo second by Field, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve adding the Inland Empire Utilities Agency Water Softener Ordnance fo the
agenda as Business ltem F., as presented

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Annual Watermaster Board Meeting held January 26, 2012

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2011
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detall for the month of December 2011
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2011 through December
31, 2011
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Current Month, Year-To-Date, and Projected Fiscal Year

C. INTERVENTION INTO THE AGRICULTURAL POOL
Consider Approval for the Intervention of Tad Nakase (TDN Land Company) into the Agricultural
Pool

Chair Kuhn stated he wants to pull the minutes for clarification.
Chair Kuhn asked for a motion on items B and C.

Ms. Lantz stated she did not want anything pulled and she wanted to make a comment on the
Budget versus Actual Report and the Treasurer's Report in the Financial Reports. Ms. Laniz
stated the way those reports are described, in terms of budget amounts, are not consistent with
what she is seeing. Ms. Lantz offered detailed comments on this matter and asked that staff
provide some kind of explanation on how staff arrives at the numbers which are shown. Chair
Kuhn stated maybe it would be best if Mr. Joswiak, Ms. Lantz, and the Chair get together and
find out exactly what is needed for this to be worked out prior to the next Board meeting.

Motion by Field, second by Elie, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items B and C, as presented

Chair Kuhn stated, with regard to the minutes from last month, when this Board came out of

closed session it was reported there was no action; however, there was action taken during
closed session, and that action taken needs to be reported. Counsel Slater stated there was

P2



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 23, 2012

action taken at the Board closed session, and the report on that action can be recorded in these
minutes. Counsel Slater stated at the January 26, 2012 Watermaster Board closed session legal
counsel was authorized to file a request for oral argument in the Paragraph 31 motion, because
not fo file would waive our opportunity to ask for oral argument, so consequently given the
approaching deadline, counsel was instructed to do so, and we in fact did so. Counsel Slater
stated what needs to take place is a motion to approve the correct action taken at that meeting to
account for an accurate statement of what occurred and this account can be adopted in that
fashion. Chair Kuhn asked for comments on this matter. No other comments were made. Chair
Kuhn stated there was also an Ad-Hoc Committee appointed and he inquired to legal if that
needed to be reported. Counsel Slater stated Watermaster already had a standing Ad-Hoc
Commitiee to deal with Paragraph 31 Motion. Chair Kuhn stated what we did was then to
change the outgoing members for the incoming members. Counsel Slater stated your report
item here would be to report of a substitution of two members for the earlier two members who
went off the Board. Counsel Slater inquired to the Chair if he wanted to discuss who was now on
the Committee. Chair Kuhn stated Mr. Curatalo and himself were added to that Ad-Hoc
Committee. Chair Kuhn stated the minutes of today will properly reflect the action taken out of
the January confidential session. Chair Kuhn asked for a separate motion to approve the
January 26, 2012 minutes.

Motion by Field, second by Elie, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the action that was taken at the Watermaster Board meeting
during closed session on January 26, 2012, as presented

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Curatalo, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve Consent Calendar Ifem A, as presented

Il. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER ANNUAL AUDIT FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011

Ms. Maurizio stated Watermaster's annual audit has now been performed and the auditor,
Mr. Brown, is here today to give a brief verbal presentation. Mr. Brown introduced himself and
the Charles Z. Fedak & Company. Mr. Brown stated he will be discussing the financial and
management reports today. Mr. Brown reviewed the audit report in detail. Chair Kuhn inquired
to Mr. Brown if the auditors also look at internal documents when performing the audit.
Mr. Brown stated yes they do, and offered a detailed answer on how that is accomplished. Chair
Kuhn stated the auditors work for the Board and Mr. Brown acknowledged that was his
understanding. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if Mr. Brown personally did this audit. Mr. Brown
stated yes, he was at Watermaster and he helped prepare this report.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered some history on Watermaster and noted Watermaster is a different
type of agency. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated this Board made a policy decision that we have too
much cash and Watermaster is going to return a large portion of that cash back to our payers via
a reduction in assessments, so the way you characterize this was showing it as a loss and you
will see next year that Watermaster lost a lot of money; this was intentional. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
offered further comment on this matter. Mr. Joswiak stated Mr. Vanden Heuvel's comments are
correct. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated this is not a real loss and he wants the audit to somehow
communicate this and then in this next year, because it would be beneficial as a Board member
to know, to have some outside validation that Watermaster staff is appropriately applying the
policy that was set in place. Mr. Brown stated he was aware of the discussions regarding the
policies and a statement/comment could be added to next year's audit. Ms. Lantz inquired about
a statement in the documents noting there were controlled deficiencies but she could never find
it. Mr. Brown stated he misspoke, he should have stated material weakness or significant
deficiency. Mr. Brown clarified what that actually meant and reviewed page 2 of the handout
materials. A brief discussion regarding this matter ensued. Mr. Brown stated there was only one
minor adjustment made by LAIF to the fair market value. Chair Kuhn thanked Mr. Brown for a
job well done.

P3



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 23, 2012

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Field, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve receive and file the Watermaster Annual Audit Fiscal Year
2010/2011, as presented

B. WATERMASTER MID-YEAR REVIEW, BUDGET TRANSFERS AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Ms. Maurizio stated Mr. Joswiak will be giving a presentation on this item. Ms. Maurizio stated it
was requested a few months ago that Watermaster do a mid-year check in to see where we are
at with all of our accounts with respect to the budget, and now that the December financials have
been completed there are budget transfers and budget amendments that need to be approved.
Mr. Joswiak stated this same presentation was provided to all three Pools and the Advisory
Committee, and the staff recommendation was approved unanimously at all those meetings.
Mr. Joswiak gave the Watermaster Mid-Year Review, Budget Transfer and Budget Amendments
presentation in detail. Ms. Lantz offered comment on looking at a six month look-up as opposed
to a fult year. Ms. Lantz noted she does not see the overall look-up or comparison. Ms. Lantz
stated she has a question on the total of legal expenses because she only sees Brownstein
expenses and not all the other legal expenses. Mr. Joswiak stated what is being shown only
looks at the Brownstein expenses and does not look at the legal expenses which have to do with
the Non-Agricultural or the Agricultural attorneys. Ms. Lantz inquired where that shows up in the
mid-year analysis. Mr. Joswiak stated that does not show up in the mid-year and is a part of the
financial reports that are presented every month. Ms. Lantz stated she does not see the full or
accurate review for all of the six months review. Mr. Joswiak stated this report does not show
absolutely everything; this is an overview of where we are at the first six months and then what
challenges are foreseen in the next six months. Mr. Joswiak stated every month in the meeting
packets there are financials provided in detail in the B1 through B5 reports. Ms. Lantz offered
further comment on this mid-year review. Chair Kuhn stated staff will make note of Ms. Lantz's
comments and a meeting can be scheduled so that Ms. Lantz, Mr. Joswiak, and Mr. Jeske can
all sit down and ook at this matter. Counsel Slater stated there are legal fees that Watermaster
accounts for that are originated within the Pools and offered further detail on this matter.
Counsel Slater stated for the Agricultural Pool there is an agreement that the Appropriative Pool
pay for the legal costs for them, A discussion regarding the accounting of these legal costs
showing up on these reports ensued. Mr, Joswiak stated those expenses are accounted for in
this report, just not by a fine item. Mr. Joswiak continued with his mid-year review presentation.
Mr. Joswiak restated the staff recommendation on this item. Chair Kuhn thanked Mr. Joswiak for
a good presentation. Chair Kuhn stated he specifically wants to make sure a meeting gets set
up regarding the comments made by Ms. Lantz. Ms. Lantz offered comment on the process and
discussions that Watermaster went through for the budget for legal fees. Ms. Lantz encouraged
the Board, when it comes to budgeting items, to be realistic with the true numbers rather than
making adjustments later on.

Motion by Kuhn, second by Curatalo, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to receive and file the Watermaster Mid-Year Review, as presented

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Elie, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve the Budget Transfers and Budget Amendments, as presented

C. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD EXTENSOMETER CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

Ms. Maurizio infroduced this, it is a requirement of the Peace || SEIR that a vertical extensometer
be installed in the vicinity of the Chino Creek Weli Field. Ms. Maurizio stated its purpose is to
measure potential subsidence in that area, and it was afso a requirement that it must be installed
in advance of the Well Field start up so that it can collect background data. Ms. Maurizio stated
Watermaster is going to use an existing CDA contract for the wells that they are drilling right
now. Ms. Maurizio stated we are going to piggyback on to those contracts to costs. Ms. Maurizio
stated staff is asking for approval for the reimbursement agreement to the CDA in the amount of
$295,000 plus a 10% contingency so that Watermaster can use their existing contract.

P4



Minutes Watermaster Board Mesting February 23, 2012

Ms. Maurizio stafed this item was approved unanimously by the Pools and the Advisory
Committee.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Elie, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer construction change
order Reimbursement Agreement, as presented

D. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD EXTENSOMETER LAND LEASE AGREEMENT
Ms. Maurizio introduced this item, it also regards the extensometer; hawever, this is the lease
agreement for the land where the extensometer will be installed. Ms. Maurizio stated this is a
ten-year lease with two five-year options for a 400 square foot piece of land on the County
property near the airport. Ms. Maurizio offered history on the acquisition and cost of the land. A
discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Elie, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer Land Lease Agreement
for 10 years with two (2) five year extensions with CPI, as presented

E. APPLICATIONS FOR RECHARGE

1. Consider Approval for Application for Recharge - The City of Upland has submitted an
application for recharge for 8,500.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local Supplemental
Storage Account. Date of Application: November 29, 2011. Consider Approval of the City of
Upland's Application for Recharge, exclusive of recycled water, and direct Watermaster to
account for this supplemental water recharged in the City of Upland's existing local
supplemental storage account.

2. Consider Approval for Application for Recharge - San Antonio Water Company has
submitted an application for recharge for 2,000.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local
Supplemental Storage Account. Date of Application: December 1, 2011. Consider Approval
of SAWCQ's Application for Recharge and direct Watermaster to account for this
supplemental water recharged in SAWCO’s existing local supplemental storage account.

Ms Maurizio stated this item is regarding the applications for recharge for both the City of Upland
and San Antonio Water Company (SAWCO). Ms Maurizio stated the City of Upland submitted
an application for 9,500.000 acre-feet and SAWCO for 2,000.000 acre-feet of supplemental
water. Ms. Maurizio reviewed this item in detail, including the history on applications for
recharge. Ms Maurizio stated the Material Physical Injury Analysis (MP1) has been completed for
these two applications as welt as other applications for storage last month.  Ms Maurizio stated
the Pools unanimously approved both of these applications for recharge last month; however,
they have a 30 day delay before they go to the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board, just
like water transfers which also have that time delay. Ms Maurizio stated these two applications
have conditions placed on them, one of them is that storage issues siill need to be worked
through the Watermaster process, and there has been a commitment made fo working on that.
Ms Maurizio stated there is a condition on the City of Upland’s application that they won't
recharge any recycled water until a further MPI has been completed; the City of Upland has
agreed with this condition. Ms Maurizio stated the City of Upland is a few years away from
having that ability to recharge recycled water. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered compliments to the
Appropriative Pool for working this out with regards to storage, and to the work they have started
on.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Elie, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the City of Upland and the San Antonio Water Company
Applications for Recharge, as presented

P5



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 23, 2012

ADDED BUSINESS ITEM:

5.

F. LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR IEUA AUTOMATIC WATER SOFTENER ORDINANCE
Ms Maurizio stated the request for a letter of support, which just came in this morning, is from
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) for the Fontana Public Hearing for March 6, 2012.
Ms Maurizio stated staff has prepared a draft letter of support for your review and signature, if
approved. Mr. Elie offered comment on this matter and thanked the parties for their support.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated there is one sentence in the letter regarding dairy and he requested
that sentence be removed. A discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Motion by Curatalo second by Field, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the letter of support for the IEUA Automatic Water Soffener
Ordinance, to allow the Chairman of the Board to sign the letter, and to delete the
sentence regarding dairy, as presented

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Paragraph 31 Appeal Tentative Opinion
Counsel Slater stated a tentative opinion was issued and this Board directed counsel to file

a request for oral argument. Counsel Slater stated the Appropriative Pool also filed a
request for oral argument, and counsel for California Steel Industries (CSI) and for the Non-
Agricultural Pool declined the oral agreement. Counsel Slater stated with the earlier
direction he reached out to each of the counsels for the various parties and expressed
Watermaster's general desire fo seek an amicable setilement. Counsel Slater stated
following that discussion, there was a request filed by the counsel for the Appropriative Pool
suggesting that the court defer oral argument to allow the parties to pursue a settlement
discussion. Counsel Slater stated there was some reference in that request to the
complexity of trying to resolve the matter in the event that the case proceeded because of
the exchange of approximately $6M in cash following the earlier trial court order. Counsel
Slater stated that request for an extension was opposed by the Non-Agricultural Pool and by
CSl, and it is counsel's expectation, based on communication from the court, that the court
is not likely to grant the extension but that the oral argument is not eminent. Counsel Slater
stafed there will be ample opportunity for the parties to pursue a setflement and resolve this
before oral argument is scheduled in the AprilfMay time frame. Counsel Slater stated this is
also an item for closed session discussion today.

Mr. Feenstra inquired to Counsel Slater about an update on the restated judgment. Counsel
Slater stated ,iven the events that transpired at the end of the year and general concerns
about what legal was doing and spending, it was completed to one level which is at his
review and has not been distributed for further comment by the parties. Counsel Slater
stated the next scheduled date for a hearing is in late June on the Recharge Master Plan
and the given direction of the Watermaster Board of how lawyers apply their time, if the
Restated Judgment was to be returned fo that it will require some effort on our part.
Counsel Slater stated counsel and staff are prepared to do this and Judge Reichert would
like that to be done also. Counsel will need Watermaster Board direction on this matter.

B. CEOISTAFF REPORT

1.

Recharge Master Plan Update/Storage Issues Review Process
Ms Maurizio stated this item is for the Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU). Ms. Maurizio

stated there have been three steering committee meetings held since we have revamped the
RMPU process. Ms Maurizio stated at the last meeting a schedule was discussed that is now
established to go forward; this was a task schedule. Ms. Maurizio stated there is now a set
meeting schedule for this Steering Committee, which has been set for the first and third
Thursdays of each month starting at 10:00 a.m. here at the Watermaster office beginning in
March. Ms Maurizio stated the plan with these meetings is fo get the report to the court on

P6



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 23, 2012

schedule in June, and to develop the plan for the next few years which will amend the 2010
Recharge Master Plan.

Ms. Maurizio stated with regard to the other part of this item, the Storage Issues Review
Process, the chair of the Appropriative Pool, Mr. Zvirbulis, has begun discussing a potential
process with Mr. Jeske.

WEI| Analysis of Well Design for CDA Weli 1-20 & |-21

Ms Maurizio stated the State had requested to have an annular seal placed in the remaining
CDA wells; however, well 1-20 was already constructed and gravel packed so it was too late
to install the annular seal in that one. Ms. Maurizio stated wells 1-19 and 1-21 will be
contracted with the annular seal put in them as requested by the State.

Data Release Procedures

Ms. Maurizio stated this is really an Agricultural Pool issue; however, we wanted to provide
the same report to all the parties. Ms Maurizio stated Watermaster is in the process of
drafting the letters regarding data release that will be sent to the owners and users of the

wells and the taps which were recently duplicate tested by the ABGL Group and

Watermaster. Ms. Maurizio stéted the draft letter will be circulated shortly to a couple of key
parties for review prior to it being sent out. Ms. Maurizio stated the Agricuttural Pool recently
asked for Watermaster’s history regarding Data Release Policies. Ms. Maurizio stated staff
locked up that information and that has been forwarded to them.

Basin Plan Amendment

Ms. Maurizio stated this is to give you an update that the RWQCB approved the Basin Plan
Amendment on February 10, 2012 which will reduce our surface monitoring requirements.
Ms. Maurizio stated this is very good news.

IV. INFORMATION

V.

Vi

1. Cash Disbursements for January 2012
No comment on this item.

2. Newspaper Articles — Direction Needed

Chair Kuhn stated he has spcken to Mr. Jeske regarding this matter and from that discussion he
prefers to not have the newspaper articles in the meeting packets any longer. Ms. Maurizio
stated this was also discussed at the Pools and Advisory Committee meetings and they also

elected to not have them in the packets any longer.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Vanden Heuvel asked that new lawyer be introduced. Counsel Slater introduced Brad Herrema
and offered history on him, and stated he has worked with him for a decade. Counsel Slater stated
he is very happy to have Brad with us and he will be attending the Pool meetings. Mr. Herrema
introduced himself and stated he looks forward to meeting everyone. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered
appreciation of setvice for Michael Fife and wished him the very best.

Mr. Elie offered comment on the invitation for Judge Field.

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 12:07 p.m.

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

P7



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting February 23, 2012

1. CEO Search 2. Paragraph 31 Appeal Added: 3. Water Quality

The confidential session concluded at 2:13 p.m.
Counsel Slater stated the reportable item from the confidential session is that the Watermaster

Board has established a committee comprised of the Board chair and the three chairs of the Pools
for the purposes of selecting a search firm to find a new Watermaster CEO.

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, February 23, 2012 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting
Thursday, March 1, 2012 10:00 a.m. CB RMPU Steering Committee Mtg.
Thursday, March 8, 2012 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting

Thursday, March 8, 2012 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Mtg.
Thursday, March 8, 2012 2:00 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

(PLEASE NOTE: NEW AGRICULTURAL POOL PERMANENT MEETING TIME CHANGE)
Thursday, March 15, 2012 8:00a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting

Thursday, March 15, 2012 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting
Thursday, March 15, 2012 10:00 a.m. CB RMPU Steering Committee Mtg.
Thursday, March 22, 2012 9:00 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting
Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

The Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update Steering Committee will now be meeting on a
regular basis on the 1* and 3™ Thursday of every month at 10:00 a.m. starting in March until
further notice.

Chair Kuhn adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 2:14 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P8



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

L
24

3

4.

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2012
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
January 2012

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through
January 31, 2012

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
January 1, 2012 through January 31, 2012

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011
through January 31, 2012




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of January 2012,

Recommendation ~ Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for January 2012 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of January 2012 were $3,004,442.90. The most significant
expenditures during the month were the 3rd of 4 annual payments to the Non-Agricultural Pool for the
sale of water. The total amount issued for the 3™ annual installment payments to the Non-Agricultural
Pool for the sale was $2,377,249.88. The largest checks were issued to The City of Ontario (check
number 15709 dated January 10, 2012 in the amount of $758,479.54), AQUA Capital Management LP
(check number 15684 dated January 10, 2012 in the amount of $503,912.94) and Genon West LP (check
number 15695 dated January 10, 2012 in the amount of $334,722.24).

If the Non-Agricultural Pool payments were excluded, the most significant expenditures during the month
would have been to Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (check number 15728 dated January 10, 2012 in the
amount of $176,555.02 and check number 15763 dated January 25, 2012 in the amount of $144,626.83);
and Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (check number 15687 dated January 10, 2012 in the amount of
$56,320.61 and check number 15764 dated January 25, 2012 in the amount of $42,793.40.

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

March 15, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

Pg



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



Zh 40§ abeg

87668'G

reeas SIUENSU| [EMPAN - L'ZBL09 Z1LOZ Aenuer - swniwsid eapay SYLSOBPEEL  LILOT/LERL 118
ByD LU0 eauRwY Jo yueg - ZLOE SY1S06FEEL SYIJIVO 88951 ZL0ZAOL/LO Hoayg- JWd fitg

1902694

Mmmmwl.lis uenoly Le udeifieied - 5872069 uonol L¢ ydeiBeied - 6asHry 8RGHYY LLOZA0E/ LT ]

SLLLL suonenoben seseq - €27 2069 suanefjofeN Jelesaq - 595ty g8GPPY  LLOZ/0S/LL i3]

¥3'626'L SubKY Jeiep JBATY BUY BIUES - $ET060 SIYBIY J91BAA J9AR] BUY BIURS - L8SHHY £85%%F  LLOZ/OE/LL g

S9'006°91 sienel puUDEIRd - leben SJHY - £209 SIelje] jauuossad - [e6e §4HE - 985Fr 99G¥by  LLOT/OE/LL g

SR /PE'T ueid I1aisein mm.mmcumv‘._ - BELDBS ue|d J21sBN mm._mnomm - GRGFPP

29'ZIL'e snosue|isosIy - (B887 SJHA - 840§ snosuz|aasyy - 1287 SHE - GaSEYY

0E'9.€e'8 JBIBM JUWUSIUSIdaY - 1897 SHHE - 5409 Jajeps wysusdey - 12897 S4HE - $8SYYY

0R'LES SBNss| ..Aucmmm.mmur: - _mmuq SdHE - #2108 sanss| >Ucmmm._muc_ - _mm®4 S54H49 - 556

0Z'909'y siapepy jeuuosiad - [ebe] S4HE - ££08 SIaNEN 18uU0sa ] - 2697 S4HE - soShhy

05858 juswBpnr patelssy - 2637 SJHE - £L09 awhpnp pajelsay - [e6e7 S4HE - GG

o018l Bunaspy paeog - 12697 §4HA - 68 Bunssjy pseog - (2627 §4HE - SRGPPY

00'ees'y sapiwo) Aosiapy - e8a $4HQ - 6228 sspiLwLo]) KOS - 268" SJHE - SESkYY

SL'966'] [ced By-uoN - |eBa SHHE - 5268 [00d By-toN - 1887 S4Hg - 595y

G1'061'Z leod feunynonby - [eBaT S4iHE - G248 [ood |eminonby - |eba SHE - Ga5TIY

SL08L'Z 100d aagendosddy - (@67 g4HE - 5268 1064 anjehdoiddy - [efia] SJHA - sk Jetelet }LOZ/oEN L it
B0 Iuen ealewy 0 yueg - ZLOL MOIHHOS ¥IBUYH LLYAH NIFLSNMOYE IB9SL  ZLOTIOMLD #o8yD- slid g

¥TorY'eL

LA e latepn lood By-uop 30 aseyaind - golg 010z BubuiBag ‘sjuauied v jo pig L1L0Z/E/LL na
By | Uag esliawy jo yueq - Z19L swswled y Jo pig AYMQa33dS BN10 OLNY 9895L  TLOZIOLILO ¥23Y- JWid g

so'ez

Seee s8l|¢dng SoWC B0 - L1809 L L0Z 12qu=03(] - A1iog Jojei 31540 ES20SZEZOC  LLOZILERL i
By 1uap esuawy jo yueg - z1ok £4Z02ZE200 HILYM DNRIAS NIYINNOW QYIHMOYY $89SE  ZLOZ/OL/LO HoaUY- Juid 111G

¥E'ZI6'E05

¥6'ZL6'E0S 1812MA (00 By-UON 40 dseyaIng - 501G 0Loz/L Suluibag ‘sjuswded 4 1o pig LLOZ/CE/ ) [iz]
By L,usn ealaliy jo yurg - 7101 syustwied y jo pig d'1 LNSRIDYNYA TYLIdYD YNy ¥89GL  TLOZ/OMLO %2840 Jwd 11g

01798

CLyo8'L jougaa ¢ Janduiog penddy - z'zg0g LLOZ J8quasa(] - s3ajaeg eseqeIeg O¥0Z  LLOZNETL ina
By2 LUsD eanawy o yueg . ZLOL oroz SRDOTIONHIEL MILNJWCD aalTddy £8861  ZLOZ/OMIO %23y Wid NI

59°1L40'60)

SOLL0'60) laj=pn 00d By-uoN 10 aselpIng - 5015 01oz/1 Buuifiag 'siuawded v jo pig LLOZME/LL i
B33 |,uaD eolaWy o Yueg - 191 siuswded ¢ jo pig NOHANY ZROSL  ZEOZIOLILD ¥a8yo- 3wd |lig

nowy pied junocaoy owa sweN NN aeq adA |

T-g Loday [enueuly

z10z fuenuep

10 UCH 9Y ), 104 HUILWSSINGSIT YSED
HILSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHO

IWLOL

™WL0L

1
w16

WLIOL

IVLOL

vLloL

avioL



Zljo g abed

mo...h.mm 591¢dNS SISO JBUIO - £°LE0D sa||ddns aoulo snosuE]aosIy PrLI000LE0ELE00L LLOZ/LEZL ing
Byjg 1,uap rauaWY Jo yueg - 104 ¥PLZ-000)-50SL-E00L SNOILIVIOS SSINISNE D8SH 96951  ZLOZOLALO Wo8yg- Id liig
00gEL IvLOL
00621 uofjesuadiion JBqUISK PIBOE - LLEY Bunasiy preeg LLG1HTL By pieog GLZL  LI0ZISLIZL g
B39 | Ueg) eslialliy Jo Muegq - ZLoL Bunsew pieog [Li5LITL WO, ‘ATHONYH 16961 ZLOZ/OL/LO HoAYD- Jg g
oo'aLe IWLOL
00°'5ZL letoedg- puany Bunssyy By - 0.8 Bugesw pleog LLSLZL BINpIROE GLZL  LLDZIGLTL ne
00'sZl lepadg- puany Bulssly By - 0/ Gunasiy sNIUWo AOSIADY LL/GLIZL wwed MOSIAPY S1/Z1 LLQZ/GLIEL ne
00°5Z4 {eroadg- pushy Bunesiy By - 0Lya Buiespy 8ouspISaNS PUE] LLIGLIZL BugssW GL/ZL  Li0Z/ELTL ra
6%9 Lueg eoirewy Je yueg - ZLOL +AL3d “T1vH 96951  ZLOZ/OLIED #}o8UD- Td 18
¥z zTLvEe TYLOL
ﬂwﬂmﬂﬂ JS1BAA 1004 By-toN Jo esByaINd - GOIS ¢1L.0Z/1 BuiBag 'siuswied ¥ jo pig LIQZ/0EN L g
B3 [,usD RaMaWY JO NuEd - ZL0E sjuswwied ¥ jo pig d'7 L53M NONID $695L  Z10Z/0ML0 Waayn- jud g
D0"00% IVLIOL
o |e13adg- puayy Bugsap By - 04p8 Bunesi peog 1 1/5L/Z1 Gl pleca 5L/TL LLOZ/SLZL
00°5zL [elsadg- pusipy Sunssiy By - 02p8 Bupeew sspwwo LOSIAPY |L/GL/IZL wiwoD AosInpY §1/Z) LLozisLizl
00'sTL [epadg- puayy Bunaap By - 0278 Sunesiy sanuwey BUUOSIad | L/ELIZL WWog [suUosiad €4/ZL  LLOZ/ELTL
szl |gi99ds- pusly Builesit By - 0L¥R Bunsapy [ood B L1/R0/ZL Gi food By gorzt LLOZ/B0IZL na
B30 1,U95) BDMBWY JO YUuRy - TL0L 808 ‘TH1SNaFd vESSL z10Z/oLLe F3uD- g g m
a.
00'szh IWLOL
toszr uonesusdlo) Jaquisy pleog - LLeg Bunsepy preog Li/gLIZL By pieoa gLzl LLOZSLTL =]
BY9 LueD ealtawry Jo qurE - TLOL Buliaapy pieod ¢ 1/5HTL NIAILS ‘313 £695L  ZLOZ/OL/LD Ho2YD- Jid g
56°08 TYLOL
Sees saddng @240 JBWIO - 2'LEDS ZLSLILO-LLIGLZL Jo) sanisg AL 180 POPLFPSIC  LLOZIEZL ng
B9 |,uag eoUAWY JO Yuegd - ZLOL POPLYYELO ALDIHIO 268§F  Z10Z/0V/EO #2330~ W 111G
00'sL ILOL
s asURUSUIZY B SledeY SPUBA - 21218 LLAPLTL U0 SYONN £ USBA L10Z/6L/ZL il
BY% |,us eanawy jo jued - Z10L ONIMIYLEA OLAY 09T 16981 ZLoz/aLe Aoy g |I1g
00'5Z1 WL0L
sz 1e0adg- puaiy Bunsap By - oL48 Bunaary j0od By LL/G0TL By [oog By go/zL LLOZIBOZL g
B9 |,usD BOMBWY JO Hueg - ZLOL vonesuadwog Bunss i taqusy [cod oY NYHLYN ‘WC0g 33 06951  ZLOTAOLILO ¥32yo- Jwd g
S5006'5LT TYioL
STooesLr I2)BAN 1004 By-UoN j0 aseyand - cOLS 010Z/} BuutiBeq ‘suawhed 7 jo pig LLOZIOR!L) e
632 Luan eanawy Jo yued - Z1o1 sjuawsfed ¥ Jo pag 182 6RISL  ZLOZ/OLLD HoauD- Wd g
ouan awep WHN aleq adA]

unouny pleg

1-g poday |erausUl

UNOISY

z10T Asenuer
3O o eyl Jod spuawasingsiq Usen
YILSYWNILYM NISYS ONIHD



Zl o ¢ abed

9.°9vE'gvL 19IEM [0od By-UON 30 8SBUY2INd - S0LS 010271 Buuuibiag ‘siuawded ¥ jo pig LLOZIOSILL ng
37 |usD eoaWY Jo yueg - Z10L syuswied ¢ jo peg 1NDW ALINDWINOS S EON 008 ElozioLio 22y Juid (119
00°GLE
00°GL8 1981 P GleD-IBIel Sul-Ul - 8'Z0LL A RRA ISLT LLOZ/BORZL ng
BY4 1,U3g) pIMallY o yueq - TL01 4744 ADIAMIS 7 S3TVS YALIW S TIVIOW 9058 ZLOT/OMLO Yaeug- jwd 119
00’548
00'6ZL uoljestadwio)) ioquusly pIeog - 1189 Gunsely sAeASILILLPY LL/BLTE By urupy 6L/Z1 LLOZI6 ML a
006z uonesuadwoy ladwisiy pieod - 1LEg Sunesiy pieod LL/GLZL By paeeg gLiZ1 LLOZ/SLIZ) ng
00971 uojesuadiior Jaquep pJecd - LLED Junaa 0oy eayerdoddy |1/B0/ZL Bl locd oxddy go/zL H0Z/80/2 L
830 1,uaD eoB WY Jo Yueg - ZLOL YYD ZiNYT §025F  Zloznolho ¥o8YD- 3 119
00'529
00'sZl uopesuado? Bawsy pIEog - |19 Buaaly SABASUILLDY L1/BL/ZL By uupy 61721 LLO0Z/BLITE iz}
00'szL uonesuadwios Jaquisiy pleog - L1g9 Sunsepy preog LL/SLTE By pieog G171 LL0ZTISLZL =]
2] X r AN co_umﬂ._mn_too lequaiy pieog - LLE9 mcamm_z SOHLILUOY [aUUosI3d LL/ELIZL wwoed [auuosed €L/21 LioagielicL
oo'sTh uogesusdwos laquialy pieed - LLEY Bupas|y saleNSIUNLDY |L/ZLZL i wwpy Z3/Z1 LLOZIZLEZL
00°5Z4 uojlesuadwod Jaquwaly prees - LIED Gunsa |00 anjendorddy | 1/a0/gL BN 1004 oiddy 80/71 LLozeorzy na
B30 1,90 BILBWY JO queg - ZLOL g0 ‘NHRN vOIS5E  ZLozioliLo %080 JUld 11Ig
ao'szl
00°00k |e13adg- pualy Buneapy By - 0/49 uonesuadwol Sunsep QS (00 DY
0052 uolesuadwo?) - L1pg Buyse 1004 By L1/30/2) By ood By go/zL LL0zZ/30/ZL lig
By Lues eousUly Jo Yued - £LOL uonesuadwion Bunesiy Jaqualy j0od DY INID ‘NYWAOON £0.GL  ZLOZIOLILD H38Y - It {ER
00'5ZE
00szi uonesuadwog Jaquwa psecg - L1Es Bunsaly paeoy LozisLizl B preod G171 LLoziaLizL ng
B LUaD eaMaWY Jo Yueg - 2101 Bupaaiy preog LLOZ/SLITL NaY ‘aMsar 20461 Zloz/oLe HIAUD- i i
00'558
00558 Bupnsucs ausqam - £7509 110Z $2qua2aq - BuninsuoD alsgemm 6¥Z  LLOZ/IEZL na
B3 1,usD PoLIBLLY JO YuRY - TEOL (3.4 NOLSNHOM Sanvr L0LSL  ZLOZ/OLILO HoaUD- 1 g
06°285
06255 aAleg o) ssaulpeay YNI! - 9GPR saflieys aAleg 0} sSRUINERY 9980006 LLOZILEZL k]
B30 Lusp eapawny fo yueg - 7101 29280006 AONIOY SHILIMLA FHIHWT ANV TN 0045t ZLOZIOMILD #0840 Hud |19
00'9Z)
00'sZ) jeradg- pusyy Bunssyy By . pipg Sunasiy j00d BY |1/80/ZL By eod By goszL L LOZ/B0TL ilfs]
B3 |,uag eaawy 0 jueg - Z10L uonesueduwon Jsqiuay jood by NHOP ‘SNISLINK 66954  TLOZALILO }33YD- Jwd Ing
[aa:]
unoaoy OEUBA auwrep wny ajeg adA|

wnowy preg

1-g Loday |aiaueu

zloz fuenuep

JO YIUOp 8YL J04 Sustlasingsiq Yseo
YILSYIWHILYM NISYE CNIHD

TYi0Ll

aviloL

WwLoL

wvioL

TALOL

WLI0L

IwLOL

TVLOL

IVLOL



Z1 jo ¢ abrd

joiexerd [epadg- pually Sunean by - 0Lp8 Bugaaiy |00g 8¢ LL/80/ZL Bil ieod By g0zl 1L02/30/ZL iz}

ByD LuesD eolfaWY Jo yued - ZLoL AFud43r 'NOSYRId ELISL  ZLOZ/OLIEO $39US- Jid 1ig
LLBSE IWLOL
gﬁ[ sapddng as10 oW - 2 LEDS @1eb AUs a1yo yoeq Jo) a1oWal aseyamnd
B8 LL sasuadxy Bunaay - Z1E9 By preog §1/¢ L-SIHIAA UaY J0j 83BD aseyding
1668 asuadxy Bunos - 2179 Biw saniwiwon AosIApy g1/2} o) sayddng
19'6 EMPIEN Jaindwio - 5505 Jaindwios Joj Jeidepe Biid 10} CIZUNEN-9SINGLUSY
05°6% uonEHodsURL] P |BARL] - OLLO sdoysyiom ‘uajday CIAMIN-CIZUNRIN-JE) JU0LSH
584G sosuadxy Bulesy - Z1e8 sBli [0og anelidolddy BO/ZL B 01/1 L -sapddng
9Z'Z9 sBuneay saMILWoD - Z' P19 Buealy e=pyuog jpUUDSIRd L0/} 1 -s3ddng
a6°ck sarddng-eny JMplo) - 98012 sa)iddns Buuojuow Gyenb sareps
Q0°GE jBlaUDD - SaJUSI8)U0Dd « LELY Uosyoum OxO2 8L/0 L BUsalsy .muum.c_vtm&
551 sapddng-ebieyssy dwod - y0ZL deusyion iy §2/01 Joy sanddng ZLOZIBO/L0 ng

B30 Lus9 eopRWY Jo Yued - ZLO) 96£Z-98E7 HSYD ALi3d ZLISL  TLoZiobiLo #9940~ Juid Nig
052118 IWLOL
rrIre ssaluag reoluyne ) g jebe By - /9vg L1L0T JequiaAcy - $a0iAiag [eba] [ood By 1046061 LLOZMLEEL ]

B39 1,u8g) eolaLEY 10 YUBE - TLOL 106161 d77 SONILSYH nvd 1LIS$L  ZLoz/olito Hosuo- Jid 118
00 0sL'E YLOL
ooosbe uinjog dueg) eded YBd - 1'ZG09 10T Jaquadeg - Sa9AIG 1 85y LLOZILERL I

By 1ueD eoUawY 0 Yueg - Z10L BS¥ ‘ONI 'SNOILATOS HALNdWOD 3OV 1d MHvd 0LigE  Zlezolno #oayD- 3uwid I m

Q.

75 8LY RS TLOL
YoeIrasL Jajepn joed By-lo jo aselaing - GoLg oLoz/t BuniBaq ‘siwawded v 4o pig }LOZ/OE L} a

B2 |, Uan eoiloily jo wues - ZLoL sjeawded ¥ jo pig 440 ALID 'ORIYLND 609L  Z10Z/OL/LD JasyD- Jwd Iiig
00°ZZL'GL TWLOL
oserz 59A8 qE-HONUOD dlinepAH - $'g0LL SOAS QET-DBUOD MNBIPAH - Z.6720071 TLBYL00T  1LOZ/0E/LL |
000LL'L SOAG GETHONUOS MiNepAH - p'BOLL SoA§ gEl-loHuoD ANEIRAH - 189PL00] 1BSYI00T  LLOZ/OS/LL g
00690'2 SOAS QET-ONUOT HNEIPAH - $'50LL SOAG qeT-ORUOY INEIPAH - SZERL00T STSPL00T  LLOZ/OE/LL ]
00°5L9 SOAG GE'THONUOD JNEIPAH - $'80LL SOAZ gRT-ONUOT JRIPAH - L0200 LIOFLOOT  LLOZAOE/LE =
00'088'L SOAZ gBT-HONUO] SINEJpA - #'80LL SOAZ GETHONUOD SinEIPAY - 87882001 8/8£4007  LLOZ/OE/LL g
oosls SOAG QETHONUOD DIINEIPAH - 7801 SOAS G2T-0NU0T JNRIPAH - GEGELO0T 0EGEL007  LLOZIOE/LL na
008802 $DAS GET-0AUOY NNRIpAH - $'80LL SOAG GET-{04U0) PRIPAH - BZSEL00T 87624007 LLOTIOE/LL g
00ZEs's SDAS QET-ONUOD SINBIPAH - ¥°B0LL SOAS GET-|0NUOT JNeIPAH - SESEL007 §2GEL007  LLOZIOE/LL g
00°Siv' L SOAS ET-ONUOD AMNEIPA - #'80LL SOAS GET-J0NUOT JINEIPAH - $0GE L0071 S99EL00T  LLOZ/DE/LL na
0'P55' 1 SOAS QEI-END IMPID - §E0LL 539G HeT-{ENT AMPIS - 3052007 G90%L007  110Z/EE/LL
00°'980'E SOAS ETHEND HMPID - GE0LL S0AS {ET-[eNT IMPID - BZGHL007 829¥L00T  VLOZ/TTLL

B30 LusD eonewy Jo yued - ZL01 SAIHOLYHOHYT HMA 80461 ZlozioliLo #0310~ Wi 11ig
9.°GbE'arL WioL
junowy pied UNOITY cuwa aueN wanN areq adf]

T-g Hadsy [2ousuly

zLoz Menuer

10 JILOW 31YL JOJ SIUBWISINASIO USED
EALSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



ZlL Jo g ebed

0Z'659 seolneg Aelodwsy, - 2109 1 L/21L/ZL Bulpus y3apA ¥S5LL00000L02AL LLOZ/VEMZ)
0Z'659 saojaleg Aelodws . - 1109 LL/LL/ZL Buipus yaspn E62100006L00AL 1 10Z/0Z/ZL JiEs]

BY9 LuaD eauaWY Jo yued - ZEoL 2108 JNOYD NOLMYT HHL E2ISL  TEOTIOLAG ¥32yo- Jd (1|
78804t Ivi0L
Z9°80L L aoueInsu} dwod sJadI0M - £8109 1107 J2qWsaa(] - SoURINSU| L0 SIBMIopA LL-0L6808E HLOENERL g

By [uac) BauaWY JO Yued - ZL0} 110460261 QNN IONTHNSNIE NOILYSNIAWOD ALYES ZZISL ZLOZIOLNLO oLy Iid g
99'BES WLOL
99'6E8 sjysuag sul'qesia ® &)1 - 18108 wniwad gy pue a1 8000-8880¥900 LLOZILEZY [lE2]

637 Lusg eopBUNY JO UG - TLOL 6000-8880+9-00 # Adljod ‘00 INTHNSNI QUYANYLS 1251 ZLOZ/OLILO ¥Ia4D- g g
06752811 710
0B'sza’'LL 1BJep (004 Biy-uei jo aseysind - oLg 0L0Z/1 BuumBaq ‘sjuswAed ¥ Jo pig LLOZIOENLL

63D [,usg BILIBILIY JO e - ZLOL sjuswiied ¥ jo pag  ANYJWOD NOSIOE YINYOLFTYD NYIHLNOS 02451 ZLOZIOHILD HoBUD- W [ig
yeLe2'0L IVLOL
yELEZ'OL I31epn 1004 By-UON jo 8SEYDINd - SOLS 010Z/1 Buubag 'sjualufed ¢ o pig LLOZ/0E/L L g

B30 Luas ealrWY Jo yued - ZLOL sjuswied ¢ 10 pIg S1HOSHIY "Ld30 ~ ALNROD ONIGHYNHIT NVS &L25L  ZLOZiOLILD 93U S~ Julld g
058P LA
056LY'T reisuag - 2fEised - Zp0B sjustudiys osiw ‘sapddns sajew ‘yal afieisod 1488910006060008 LLOZILEZL HIE] 0

BYD [ua%) EIERWY JO quRd - TLOL 158891 0006060008 HIMOd ISYHIHNA gLiGL  ZLOZ/OLILD ey hud g

Q.
£7°L5E'8 Ri-ARe]]
£2°L8€'8 2qeded SjUN0oDY - GOOZ LLAPZIZI-L L LIZ) Joy alwamal Sy34ieD WILSAS INFWIHILAY SITAO TSNS 28N LotiveizL LLOZIYETE [EUIROT {213USD)

B39 | usg) B3ty Jo juRy - TLOL e6vE# JoAed  WALSAS LNIWAMILEY SATAOIHNI orand LEISL ZLOZIOLILO 393Uo- jWd g
[Wag:14 TYLOL
LLgl salddng oo 2RO - L1E03 aleipe sop 'sBall Ayiey 2of seiedsweN YOSLS  LLOT0ZEL na

£Y0 1,usD ealalY jo yueg - ZLOL ¥05.S SIDHNOSIE DONILNIEL 91461 ZLOZLILO H23UD-wd lg
0g'is IvLi0L
0815 aoueinsu| 924013 10 - ¥6109 1102 Jaquadz( - suajonpap sakodwa 208114 LoziozizL if=}

By U2 vallowy Jo yueg - ZLOL Z08LLL aI2IHS Tvoa SLISL  ZLOZIOLILO HPAUD- I IIg
Z4908'8¥T IYLOL
zL'908'8%2 121BA 1004 By-UON Jo SsBUDING - G0LG 0L0Z/L BuuBay ‘spuswied ¢ jo pig LL0TI0E/LY lliz}

By [ Ues eantewy jo yued - ZLOL sjuawded ¢ fo pig HIvXvEd PELGL  ZLOZ/OLALO 399y~ 3w fiig
00628 TwioL
005z lerRadg- pusily Bugsap By - 0.v8 Sunaay pieog LLSLRZL Byl precg gL/ZL LLOZ/GL/ZL ng
00°5TL {eoadg- pusly Buesiy By - 04pR Gusayy sopiuwod AGSIAPY LL/SLZL wwod AI0sIgyY §1/21 LLOZIGLIZL i)

junosoy Quray aweN wnp ajeg adA]L

unouly pled

T-3 Hoday |eoueuly

TLOT Atenuer

10 JUO SYL 104 SUSUSSENGSI] YSED
HILSYNHILYM NISVE ONIHD



2l 0 9 abieg

B} LUsD EIuaWY Jo yued - Z101 HLINNIH 'SITUM 6ZI5L  TLOTIOMLO %934~ 3 Iiig
TO'G55'9LL WLOL
wooo'sk 50AS J9RAUOD[BAST PO - 92042 SING JOBAUCD-IRAST PID - B LOT
£6'740'9 Buussubuz-lanen pi9 - 2'40LL BunzaLBul-RAS] IO - OFPLLOZ opFL0Z L LOZ/OEAL L [f=}
Q0°SrLEL Buiaauibuz3-£893d - 2054 BudestiBUZ-/203d - LSPLLOZ LGPLL0Z  LLOZI0E/LL g
00°'SEEL vopeuseldw-ebrayosy dwod - £'z0z2 uopeuawaldw-afieyosy dwog - 0SpL 10z 0SFLLOZ  LLOZ/OE/iL |
000881 Supesuibuz - 1o B 9652Y0ey - £°60LL Buussuibug - 1apn B 95IBUSDY - 6¥FL 10T 8rFLLOZ  LLOZ/OE/LL na
rELLL'S Bunesuibuz+3d - Z0¥.L BunseuBuz-y3d - 8¥FLI0Z 8PrLLOZ  LLOTOE/LL
00°000°C BuuasulBuz-g9e3d - €0EL Buusaulbul-geesd - Lrr 10z Ly 10T LLOZ/OENLL
ZL'Eee's BuiaaiiBuZ-oAuos JlnelpiH - £'80LL BuuasIBUZ-10ILeT JINBIPAH - SFhLLOZ SPPLLOZ  LLOZIOEILL
oLvaL't BudwsuBUI-onueD JMEIPAH - £'80LL BuusauBUZ-jonue AN.IPAH - b L LOZ PryLIOZ LLoZioEl L
00'vLL'E BupssuiBuz-oNueD JHNEIpAH - £780LL BunasuBuz-onuo) HNeIPAH - Errl LOT £PPLIOT  LLOZ/OE/LL
08°228'21 BuyeauBuz-{erl Mpl) - €'E0LL Bulaau Bu-en AMPIO - ZrbLLOT Zrvliog LLOZ/OESLE
SLLEV'EE BuussuyBug-aas MDD - £¥0LL BULsaUIBUT-aAYT IMPID - LbPLLOZ Lpbi10Z LLOZ/08ALL
00°0LZ'E saoneg Bulsauibuy JWEGC - 9068 spalag Bulsaubuz JWEO - ObPLLOY ovL L0z LL0Z/0E/ L
00'0ES saoiueg Bunesulbul dWAC - 9060 seaiueg Bupesulbus JWAD - BEVLL0Z sebilo 1 L0T/0S/ L =]
o'zl saaaseg Bupesubug JBQ - 9060 ssoiuag Bupesuibul JWEO - 8E¥1LL0Z gerLLoz LLOZ/OE/L L g
00°680"L seoinsag Bupesuibuy dIWEE - 9069 ssoiueg Bulpeulfua JWEQ - LE¥1 102 LEPLLOZ  LLDTAOENLL ng
9ZETL6E sjepdn 12RO JBISBLLIBIBAA - JINGO - 19069 21ERAN 1900 JBISBLIBIBAA - JWED - SEFLLOZ el W s A LLOZ/0E/LL ng
005206 BuuseuBuz-isasT pID - T°2012 BuuasuiBuz-2AST PIO - SEVLLOZ SEPLLOT  LLOT/OE/LL e
52 ,ueD eaLBWY JO yuRd - ZL0L ONI TYLNIWNOHIANT HLANEIITIM 8ZI5L  TLGT/OLILO Ho3U9- L g
w
h ad
N -4 AL
(WX-}4 SU[ UOISIA B JEjLaQ - 28108 2107 fuenuzr - wniuald aoueInsul UOISIA L00068LL0L00  LLOZ/0ZIZL il
B39 1,usD ropBWY JO HuRE - ZLOL 1600-68.191-00 NYId 30IAEIS NOISIA 1251 ZIOT/OHLO HasyD- jud g
90°'L89 WLOL
ey suoydsip |, - ZZ09 £0LZ6.05691 1815210 EOLE6LDSEILLELSZLO  LL0ZOTTL
1T esuadxy BUYO-PId - 0L BOS¥LLLZSLZL L9SZLO BOSPLLLZSIZLISSZLI0  LLOZIOZZL e
B39 {,uasy BoldWEY Jo queqd - TLOL NOZid3n 9Z.SL ZiLog/oLiio F28UD- Jwd 119
D005 Tvlcl
.mmﬂmlwﬂll uonesuadwe”) Isqwaly pieog - 119 Sunesiy pieog LLSLITL B pieog S5L/ZL LLOZ/SLZL ng
00'sZL uopesuadwes 1BquEIY PIEos - 1 LED Bunaew 10od By LL/80/ZL B jood By g0f2L  LLOZAMOIEL g
B3 |,uaD BRLBWY JO YUBE - ZLOE (183} ATH44039 "12ANIH NFANVA §ZI5L  ZTIOTHOLILO HaBUZ- JUId [l
¥ ivh TYLOL
ey Su| UOISIA  [RJUR] - T'Z9L09 Z10z Aenuer - wnwald jejusg BZLIEZIZOC  LLOZ/LEZL g
By 1,usD eauowy Jo yued - Z1ol §LLIEES200 ANYDIHLTVIH QILINA ¥Zi8t  ZLGTIOLILO #28UD- 34 ||Ig
0e0/0'T
[s-8-71 ssapeg Aeredwsl - 2109 L1L/5z/z L Bupus xsap 0BBLLO000DLCIAL  LLOZ/EZL
noury pied unoDnYy owaly SEN wnp #eg adi]

-8 Hoday [eoueuid

z4L0Z Arenuep

O JIUop B L S04 SIUSWASINGSI] Ysesn
HILSTAHILYM NISVYE ONIHD



Zl Jo L abeg

00'gel uonesuaditer) Jaqusy pieog - 1169 Bupesiy aspULcD (2UU0SIAd LL/EL/ZE wwol) jauuasiad gLzl LLOTELZL a
B39 [, ueg) BollaWY Jo yued - ZLO} Butiasyy asn|wWwos |aulosiad L10Z/ELTL WQL ‘AFHDNYH LELSL zLoziLLiLo F8Yo- ud g

007588

00'588 soueuaitiel ¢ izday Buping - $208 Z10Z AJenuep - adiues [BLONUERT reRT CLOEM™ILN0 =]
Byg {,usD poually Jo yued - ZLOL grage “ON! ‘FOIANES TVIHOLINYF A3TLNYHYND 9ei82 CLeT/LLL0 H2YJ-3ud 1118

15'8PE'E

L¥BIE @8- sousuajuel ¥ abesn Yoory - 2°Eb09 sayden Jojon Jof obesny

18081 @a4 saveuauel % abesn yoary - 2 ER09 saidon yoeig s0; sbespy

£5'88L'2 83 95897 Yoold - L'E¥09 anoAUl ese] Jaden 0B10S.LLL Li0g/1e/2t 1132]
By [ uag) eatrslly Jo yueg - ZEOL 06L0%LL1 ‘JdHOD SNISYIT YIIHANY LVILED §ei51 TLOC/LLA0 A2ayD- jwid (18

00'¥e8's .

00'¥R8's way pedaid - 22yl ZL0Z ‘| Menugsd anQ asest ZLDZ/LL0 na
B39 1,U9D BUA Y J0 YueRg - ZLOL Z10Z ‘) Aenugag ang asea 1JIM1SIA ¥3LVM ATTIYA VONCWYIND vEL51 gLociLLiLo Yreyy-ud |id

00SEL

05z8 J2INdWOZ~IOUUOIT PO - P LOLL ZGEEE08

0529 Ang JANdWOT-BND BMPID - L'EDLL €55+8608 29575809 LLOg/Lerel g
By puag wouowy Jo yued - 2101 Z55PEE0R SNOILATOS NOLLYWHOLNI DI90T73H0D eets5l Z10Z/LLLD A39YD W (19

0s'eed

0g'ees SOAZ JOBIUCT-RAST PID - §7L01L £ g Zi02/0L/40 g
B3 | ueD ealaly Jo yueg - Z14L g «A0 ALID ‘STIH ONIHD <List TLOTILLIO ¥asyo- hd 115

79'508'2

29'508'E siqefed sjNoodY - GOOE ZULOA0-LHSZ/EL Jof siuawihed asdodw Job Nvid £8F SH3d V0 ZIOZIEL/LD  ZIOTEL/LO [euror |BIaUsg
ByD Luso oWy Joueqg - TEOL  TEAAD/LO-1L/GE/T) 40f SaXe] puk jjotded plosay NYd LSF SHZd VD LSLS] ZLOTILLILD HI8YD- JWd Lt

00°005°6

00°08L'y sen(] diysiequisiy pledald - £evl sagpnr-sang disiaquial ZLOZ

000SLY sang] diysisquispy - LL19 unpyuep-sendl diUs1aquian ZLo2 ZLOZ/9LL0 ia
By o |,uan eouawy jo yueg - Z1ol sang diyssequaly z10Z NOILTYOD ¥aLYMANNOXD YINXOLITYD [s105 zhotiibio 3¥22yd-jwd (|19

85081 L€

2 L9492 B30 |uaD) Bous Y Jo Mueg - Z10L ZLILOL0-LLSZ/Z) 104 sisodep a0

$EEL0'LL B9 |aD eorewy jo yjueg - Z10L TLILO/LOLLIGEZ | 105 S3XE] osied
By9 LuaD papewy Jo yued - ZL0L ZLLOMLD - LLIGZIZL 1) SIXEL B ||02AEd PIOIBY ZTHLDILO - LE/STITL 104 SaXe] B [[04Aed PIoday TL0Z/EL/10 ZLoz/euio faulnor jrasusg

Qo'ose

0052} vahesuadilo) Soguiap peeg - LLEY Bunaaiy pieog LLSLZL B pieog SL/ZL LLOZ/S L ng

00’52l uoniesuadun) Jaquay prog - LLEY Bupaayy SejjWiwoD BuuosIed LIL/EL/ZL Loy [puuosiad gzl LIOZIELZL g

unoury pred unassy oway; LB umny aeq adAl

1-g Hodey |rueuls

710z Aenuep

10 YIUOW 8L 104 SIUBWESINGSI] Ysen
HILSYAWHTLEM NISYE ONIHD

Y101

WLOL

IvlOLl

W10l

v,

P7

WIOL

TeLOL

Tvilol

TWLOL



Z1 jo g abed

Lg'ogk |edipap SeM9Y - ¢'Z8L09 ZLOZ/LE/D g
By9 1,uaD eanawy jO YURH - ZLOL BRI aadnay TAMYN ‘VINYLS Fa7A43 ZLOZILLILO HIaYD- Jwd 118

09°107

00'L0Z alemyos Jendwe) - 509 $95US]| SlEM)jos weds-Buynq [enuve-uss 910€8S CLOZ/S0N0 [lil=3
By3 L,Uas eauallty o yued - Z10L 9L0L9S ONI "dvQS WYdS 9¥iglL TLOZILEILO ¥a8yH- jud

18°L

ML SUu| UDISIA R 1BJUBQ - 228109 2107 fuenuep - wniwed [eusg 0G¥SELY ¢L0Z/Z0/10 23]
5y 9 |ueD) eILaWY O Yued - 210} 0S¥SELY NOISIA ® TYLNIT QHYNOAIVS SvL5) CLOZILLLD 8D~ W g

00’58

o00'se SousUSBN ¢ Jeday Buiping - ¥Z09 -Bmq episuyapIsine juewles Buinuuos L8Z1510 ZL0ZLID g
By ),uap eoMaLIY JO HURE - Z1O[ FA AR 0] S3J1AH3S 153d dry riGL TLOTILEILO ARRYD- W4 g

aLile's

oLzie's sigeAed SIUNCIDY - Q00T ZL/LO/LO+FL/ST/ZL 10 SIUAD JUuaWwemal Su3deD  WALSAS LNIWINILTY SIFACTLNIT or1and ZLOZIEHLD  ZLOTELLO [BLINOL [BIBUSE)
Byo |uan eauawy Jo jueg - 2101 c6beE Jofeg WILSAS INJWIHLLTY .SIIAOTJWT 2F18Nd eyisl Z10ZiLLiLD Ha3yg-wd kg

148

1Lt sayddng 3o WO - L'LEOS s1ab0y Jojag '1abniy jiig 10} ssie|daileN 98545 ZLoZ/aLLo na
By7 [,uag) eatallly JO dUed - 210 98615 SIOUNCSIY ONILNIHD Trist ZLoziie #28uD- Juid g

BB'ELE

95’17 auoydsa] - Zzo9 598) aomas Alyjuop

8L491 asuadxy buyssy - 158 S lood By UON B0/ZE

Rodra'd saddng-afieuasy dwos - $0gL afJeyoay eiepn ejuswelddng (a2 1180 LOTL

Zg'iB salddng-enD AMpIS) - 'E0LL ANl WNOS PIEQDNY &1 |80 LL/EZ/LL YESSRZ0L LLoz/oe/eL g
Bx%o [, usD eoLIBWY JO BuUEg - ZLOL TESSRZ0E STJIAHIS 1Y80TD IHIIWIHL Lrist ZL0Z/LLILD H2ays- i g

0°rPe

ZOPrZ seunes leiked - 2109 110z Jaquianag ~ $aIABs joJked 0082211102 LLOZNERL ng
BY7) f,usg) eauauty fo Yued - £L0) [HUTAA RS 24 XTHIAVL 0¥.i5) [A AFATI ] Hoeyd-uid |y

00 L¥l

00° Ly L S5OIAIDG AILNDSS - 9708 TLASIE - 211107 WOl Bulopuoly |2oseuucsd Z0511E ClL0Z/8LI0 g
630 |,uac) Bollauly Jo jueg - Z1OL goskie WHYIY oY [:11:18 CLOZILLILEG YD~ 1tud g

FLGGY'L

FLGEP'L anneg |efe By-uoN - f958 1102 JegquiaaoN - saoiasss [efa) (0o By-uoN 8BOVEST L10ZILEEL e
BY3 |,usD ganaly Jo yurg . Z10L §80rcoZ STISAGT NYDOH 8elS1 TEOZILLILD Yaaysd-1uwd 119

[LaR=TAN

JNoWY pied JEneIdy owaw awrep wnyN ajeqg adA]

TL0T Adenuep

1-g Waday |eppueuly

30 YIUOp BUL 1o SjUBWAsINGSI] Ysen
HILSTYWHALYM NISYE ONIHD

RLATRN

IYLOL

BiATeRR

viol

TYLOL

P18

.

WLOL

WIOoL

TvLOL

IVLOL



Z) 40 6 9bed

9/'668'L IvLOL
CLESY 1891 B QUED-IBISH BUL-U] - 8Z0LL gZ6ZL 9z82L LLOZALERL
EEEBG 1589 qied-1e8IN sul-ul - §Z0LL 9621 9EBZL LLOZ/LEIT)
$2°60Z 15817 gied-Jaj sull-u) - 'Z0LL 12621 LTBZL LL0zZ/LErRTL ng
o'GLy OAS J9RAUOD-END MDID - PE0LL 1E62E fA3 A LLOZ/LEE L na
16°£9L SIAG IORIUCDIBAN SAIDRU| - €0LL 0e6zL 0£621 LLOZILEMEL g

By | uan ealrawy Jo yueg - ZLOL "ONIONITIIEA T13M 2 dWNd SINYIROOYD 9561 ZLOZiSZ/LO Ad8yD- Juid 11
6665 Y LOL
B6°6S so|ddng a3Q PWO - L' LE0S 5131504 YH |esapad-uonoeoid paenb saisod 166SYZ0 ZLOZIBLILO na

BYD | u29) eallawly o uey . ZL0tL L565PZ0 nan6 17113 TLOZISTILO Hoayd- ud g
92908 IVLIOL
$9°985 sasuadxy Bunesy - Z1ce Bunssw pleog gligl 105 Yaun
¥Ry salddng a0 12O - £ 1E09 sapind 047 103 ssBpisen YU aseuund o),
08'90¢ sBuneay upy - €119 135 Jo} uoayoun| ARplioK LFES- XX HOCXKKX LLuzierzL 12|

By3 |,usn eoualy jJo yueg - ZL0L LE B XXX X000K YOIJAWY 40 MNYE vsiGL  ZLozZseiLo 28y U g
£5°90L WLOL
£5°901 eoueuallely i seday Buiping - 208 Z10Z Aenuer 1o} ao1alas jesodsig &YB8ELZ 2X80 ZL0ZI0LL0 na

B35 1,u9D) BINBUWY JO YuRgd - TLOL EYRELZ TH-80 FDIAYTS TVSOdSIa NOMNA £GISE ZLoTILLD %28yD- Jukd 1I'g
98'82 .;tm
998z SuUj UDISIA 5 {E3USC - 228109 Z10zZ Aenigay - winjwesd Euag £8YZ00  ZLOZ/AL/LO ng Q.

B3 | uegy edlay JO YUBE - Z10L £8PZ00 "ON] ‘STDHIAMES TYLNIT NHTLSIM 2§51 TLOZIZLILD Hoayo-jud ity
00°G6G" | IvLOL
DO'GES' | Buiutid - +'86069 duosuel s BullesH Liog/zrt ZLOZ/9L10 [163]

BxD LueD eouawY Jo Yueg - ZL0L jduosueal Buirealy 1102/82/04 3 YIHOLDIA ‘SYDITHA L5461 ZloziiLito §2aD- Jud g
98°Z95°L
96°Z95"L asuadxy jalual - £509 BEBSBIEY BEGGEZER  ZLOZ/BL/LO

By |ueg eoUswy Jodtueg - ZL0L ACE5RTED SSANISAE NOZIMIA 05451 ZL0ZILLILO Hoeyo- Jwid [itg
18719 TYLOL
671G Eiaueg) - ebeysed - 2409 Yol sy Joj sefeory 0X1.9%Z LIOZNERZL g

BY0 f,uas) eouaWY Joyueg - ZL0) iE9%:3 44 FIAYIS 130dvd QALINN 6VLSE ZLoTILLLD Aoeyd- jlid 118
Ly gst
LPESL [N BAAUBA - GLLY 1102 J8qusos(] - $1S00 jand BU6ZEL00E LLOZ/LEEL

BY0 Luag) BILaWY Jo yueq - ZLO} G96-TEL-008 22 NOINN 8vist ziezizino Ao8yg- g |19
L9°GEL TYLOL
Junoilty pled junaooy oulapy aten wny aeq] adA|

ZLog AMenuep

T-9 Woday iepueury

JO Yoy 2yl Jod sjuswasingsIq Yse

HIALSYINHILYM NISYEI ONIHD



Z1 30 0l 3bed

Jsuedie] ) 1984 - 9/¥11L0T

8Z'l10'Y SIAZ POBAUOD-I9AST PID - 972011

00°000'SE SOAS 10BNUODBAST PID - 97201 slaaulbuy pajesossy - 0/¥L LOZ

BELLZ'9 BuyeswBugHeaa P9 - 272012 BunsauBuz-pAaT pIO - 9471 LOT 9PLL0Z  LIDZ/LERTL ng

86'9%E'9 fupsauiBuz-ouoD JNeIpAr - £'8012 BunsauiBug-jouoD JNRpAH - GL¥LL0Z SIPLLOZ  LLOZ/ERZL g

0672014 Buusaulfuz-jonuod HneIpAl - £'801L GuyssuIBuI-oAUeD ANBIPAH - ¥LPL 10T yiviLOZ LLOZ/ERY g

00°B6Z'71 BuieaiBUE-0NUOT JNEIPAH - €801 BurasuBUI-ORUOT ANLIPAH - £24110Z ELFLLOZ  LLOZ/LEZL g

SZT'LBE'Y BupaauIBUZ-END IMPID - £'E01L BunesuiBuz{eny NMpID - ZLF1 10T TLPLI0Z  LLOT/LEZL =]

¥6°0ZF'ET BulsaLyBU-19A27 IMPID - €401 BuuaauIBUI-BAST RMPD - LI LEOZ LPLLOZ  LLOZ/LERZL ng

15180y saapuag Bupsauibua dWGO - 906% seoleg BuLsauIBUl dWA0 - 0LFL10Z 04PIIOT  LLOZ/LEREL ma

SLESH'CL saiatag SuusaulBus dWGO - 9069 satIAIRg BunasuwiBul JWaO - 69r1102 GOrLLOT  LLOZ/ETL ik}

00°008'% BupssulBuI-pAeT pI9 - Z°20LL Blaaaubug-jaas pIO - ROV LLOZ 897110  LLOZ/LERL ng
B} |,usD BoLaWY JO YURH - Z10L DONi TYLNIWNOWIANT HLNWH I HM €951 ZlOZSTILD ¥33YD- Jud IHg

12968

14°98E suoudall - 2209 aaintas suoyd 189 Ao BLLEPPSPOL  ZL0Z/20/40 G|
B30 [ueD eolawy jo ¥ueg - ZLOL 6L16PYSPOL SSITIUIM NOZIMAA 29451 ZLOZISZILO #o8yD- Jud g

[ols)eraA8

sz auoydslat - Zz09 LWs)sAs JIEl-aoton 0} sabueyd 8¢5 ZLOZBLILD wa
By {,u9D BaMOWY Jo yued - Z10) 8IbS SITIAYIS WOOI1AL 19458 ZLoTisEIL0 ¥28yg- Jud |11

PEPYEE

o A JOBIUOD-END JIMPIS - PEOLL 6LFy

o0'ss, Jandwod-Jsiy aul-ul - §°Z0LL Bl

00'058'2 1531 9 qleD-Is18l auil-ul - 8°Z0LL 6L 8lpy  LLOZNETL |

00061 1581 % QIED~I218IN Btl-UL - §ZCLL Fd:la 2

vELLL JandweD-sjaly sul-ul - G'Z0LL b=l zavyr  LLOZILERZL [z
B39 LUtag eattaWly Jo vuen - Ziol MIIHD dANd 0951 Z10Z/STiL0 #2325~ 1wid g

oE'ovs

T ases Jajep afmsad - pr09 ableys Busee S¥ZPEOS  TLOZ/BL/LD g
Byo e esuawy J0 yueg - 2101 ALl NOILYHOdNOD 110340 SIMOA A3NLId 65251  ZLOZ/ST/LO Ho2UD- Jwid g

Z961ZF

0000S" 1521 9 QUED-IRIRN AUR-UL « B'Z0LL €581

¥6'E05'T 19yl BUI-UT « LZ0LL £681Z

89°112 sendwoD-Ieten BUy-ul - §'Z0LL £eaLE £GBLZ  ZLOZ/OMLO e
B30 LUaS esuawWy Jo yued - ZLKE £991Z ADIAYIS B SATVS HALAN S TIVOON 8651 ZL0ZISTILD HIBYD- JUWd 1S

08'L§

.mm_wm.f[[t acueinsu| az4oidwz Jau0 - #5109 210z Aenuef - suojoanpap aakody ZOBLLL  ZLOZRLAD g
By | Uag eallatuy Jo wues . Z10L zoglil QI1IHS YD 551 TIOZSTILG $2ayD- Jug g

awepy awiep wnpN ayeq adA),

Junowy pieg

1-9 Hoday |_IDUBLIY

Junosay

Z10g Adenver

10 YIuo 8yl Jod Sjuawasingsig yses
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONEIHO

WLOL

L0l

WIOL

RLAReNE

TWLOL

IWi0L



zl o | abed

00'reg'e SOAG 0RTHEND JIMPIS - SEOLL SIS QRT-BND HMPIY) - 0BB7L00T CE6PL00T  LLOZIEREL g
00°85 SOAG GRTHEND HMPIS) - GE0LL SOAS GETHENT AMPID - $BOY.007 POPL00T  LLOE/ERLE
00°8.8 $OAG qETHENG IMPID - §°E0LL SOAS G3T-BRD) JMMPIS) - 8BOY.L007 88872007  LIDZ/IEIZ)L
009851 SOAS GET-[BND AMPID - §'E0LL SOAG GET-IBRD BMPIS) - £BGY007 189RI007  LLOZ/LEMTL
00" BeY SOAS QET-END HMPID - GE0LL SOAS ET-{BAY JMPIS) - £1E52001 SLE6/007  LLOZMEMEL g
00°95Y' L S2AZ qETHEND MRS - S'ECLL SOAS QETHENT AMPID - 06982007 069¥007  ILOZ/LERZL il
O0'BER SOAG QETHRND MRS - g'E0LL S2AZ QETHEND JMPID - 87652007 BLBSL007T  LLOZ/IEMZL ]
00720'7 SOAS QRT-RND MRS - SE0LZ SOAG GETHEND AMPID - $0LYLOOTN 90192007 LLOZ/LESZL ne
00848 SIAG gET-END AMPID - 5'E0LL SOAS ET-BND IPAPIS - £8652007 1886.007  LLOZILERL Hig
00980 L SOAG QRT-RND AMPISD - §'E0LL SOAG MDD IMPIS - LS4 2007 LEVLL00T  LIOTHERL g
co'gen't SOAS QRTHRND BMPIS - §'E0LL S0AG qET-IENT IWAPLS - £549.00°T £5¥0L007  LLOZ/EZ) e

B30 LU2D BOLAWY JO Yued - ZL0) SAIHMOLYHOBYT HMN L0461 ZLoZiSENO %230~ Juid JIIg
08255 TVLOL
06255 2Aleg 01 SSOUIPERY YNNI « 858 /)25 0 sSauIpERY L 2080006 L10Z/1ertt g

B30 LUeD eouawy Jo Huzg - TLOL 1060006 ADNIOY SAELITHLA THIHNT ANYIN 9961  TLOZ/ST/L0 Ho3UD- Jwd g
00°05 TYLOL
oo sieulwag g Bulie] - 2619 OUlOW 'S PUE UOSIAA ' J0f 834 ZLOZISE/LO =]

By 7y |uan ealiay 0 ueg - ZLOL Bl dv'vt RefleA eBucwesans Z1L0Z '$2 ‘uer dYY1 ATTIVA YONOWYSND 89451 ZIOTIST/LO %98y Jud [Iel
OYeaL Ty
o VIO Alsuuod-siing peqiuoly 'S - LE'L068 V10 Azswiod-atinld plegqiyasy 's - 9.0 906k LI0ZNEZL
06'0£9'6 siaNel [BULCsIad - 2887 §3HA - €208 sislel lsuuosiad - 1267 §2H4 - 205%% SIOSPY  LLOT/EIT)
SOELT'L ueld ssisei sBieyosy - 82°L069 ueld fe)sel sBieyasy - yi0SEY
co'8pe'ok SnoauepasIy - [@Ba §SHE - 8209 shosue|sasiy - 12007 §2HE - PL0ST
G1'6.E BB JUUISILBIdaY - |28 S4HE - 5209 19N JULIySIUBSY - 12897 S4HE - FLOGYY
04871k s1ENRY [PUUOSIAd - [RBaT SJHE - £09 SIByely jaUUosIad - |2BIT S4HE - FLOGYY
g1 008's Bupseiy precg - 697 S4HY - 5159 Buleayy pleod - [eBa SIHE - vL0GH
BE'G98'E sapiuwoD Aosiapy - (2697 5dHE - 6429 SIPUWOD AIOSIAPY - 2037 SiHd - $LOSHY
89181 lo0¢ Sw-uoN - [efo] §dHA - 5i68 1ood By-uoN - 1eha7 54HA - +L05HF
96°085'L 1o0d feIminonby - [efo7 §3HA - Sive 10ed Eanynoliby - |e6a S4HE - vL0GHY
96'095°L jood sajendolddy - |efe] §4HE - SiE8 1004 anjlendolddy - 12637 SJHE - 205t FL0S5Y LLDZ/LEZL ng

643 Luen ealawy 0 yues - ZLoL MOTMHOS HATH YL LLYAH NIFLENMOUS P95 ZLOZISTILO Ha8U- JWd Hig
£8'978'FrL WLOL
00'GEE'S soolMag Bunsauibul g0 - 9069 slogsig simaT ol g - 281102 Z8PLLOZ  LLOZAERL g
SLLI9'8 BusaUIBul-993d - 20§ BuusauIBuz-/993d - L8¥LL0Z 18¥LL0Z  LLOZNERL g
05ZEL'S uoneustlaidw-sBieyasy dwoed - £'Z0EL uoneatladwl-abieyoay dwod - 08%L L0Z c8¥LLoZ  LLOZNEREL il
oszey'l s9olMlag BulasuISuz dNGO - 9069 sasialag Bunsaubul dWAao0 - si¥ 1102 BL¥LLOZ  LLOZNEEL i
00'§4S'T Sunsaubuzbad - Z0¥L BunsauBuz+3d - 8251102 871102 LLOZILEMZL g
SZ'LLS'D BubsauBUI-cpead - COBL BuiisaUbUI-GResd - 2451102 L2iv1102 LLOZILERL na
12'862'7 SOAG JORINOT-BAST PID) - §720LL D77 "ABS|OIPAH UUNS LWISSOM ~ 911102
unouey pied JUNOIY otay atuen wrmpy #eg adh)

2hozZ Aenuer
1O yluoy sl 104 slueWasINgsI(] ysen

T-9 Hoday |epueul HILSYANILYM NISYE ONIHD



ZL Jo z| afied

05'ZFP'FO0'E

iSJuswWasIngsIJ [F10L

0Z'98%'}
..mﬂ..mm.wi B30 LueD BdlaLAY Jo yUBE - Z10L 2102 Aenuep - 531930 192410 SHI0AA 9BEA
DGy BxD LueD BoUBWY JO Jueg - Z10L 2102 Auenuep - s3ga( 102410 SHI0AA abepn
0’6l By U89 esualiy Jo jUeg - ZL0L Z10Z Aenuer - sHgag 199430 SHom abiepn

B30 ueD eduawy JO queg - TLOL Z10T Atenuer - sjiqaq 328210 SHIOM a6em zlLog Aenuep - 531qaQ 393410 SHIOM aBem ELOZ/ILEND zhozile/io jeulnof [eJausg
TTTHE' LY
a.mll B33 [UaD BoMaly Jo Yueg - ZL0L ZHLE/L0-ZH/B0/1L0 204 Siisodap Jang
ELEFLTL 642 e =ouslWY jo yueg - Z101 ZLIAZ/L0-Z 1780710 104 SBXE] [[0aked

By |uen ealawy fo Yued - ZL0L ZHAZILO-Z 180/ 19 104 SaXE) pue |jolhed ZULEILOEL/BO/LG 1O} SIXE] PUE ||0dAed [ALA7E AN ZLOZILEND [eusmnof jelausg
ozesy'l
co'vzs saoniag Aeodws ] - £109 G/ Bupua yaapn 0G0RL00000L0DAE Ziogeeio ia
02’859 sa0MIag Areodwsy - £108 ZL80/ L Bupua ¥e3p LEZOBLCO000LODAL 2L0Z/BOILD g

By L,uag) ILIAWNY fO due] - ZLOL 4E08 d10HS NOLMYT IHE 89151 ZLOTISEIL0 Yasyd- W |19
ooveb'el
[Ealel SOAS QET-END WMPID - SEDLL SOAG GB-ENT IMPID - 1993007 HOPOL00T Liozierel [13=]
00'980"L SIAS qeTHEND MpID - S'E0LL S0AS QET-END JMPID) - 0465007 L26GL0071 LLOZ/LereL na
JUNOUEY PIEd sunoosy cway auwey wnpy ajeq adf|

T-g Hoday [edueuts

zioz Adenuer

10 Yiuow sy Jed syuswiasingsid ysey
WALSYINNALYM NISYE ONIHD

IVLOL

WioL

T¢10L

TLOL



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of January 2012.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for January 2012 be
received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of January 2012 was $906.28. The monthly charges for
January 2012 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

March 15, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



1 o | afey

827906 SSjuswasingsIg R0 L

$9°985 sasuadxy Bulsap - Z1g9 Bupesty pieog 5121 403 yaun

¥y sanddng solo JBUIC - .h._‘mom Jepund 49 Joj seBpup=o yu eseyound o)

08'90¢ sBugeey uwpY - £'1119 4E1s 1oy uosyoun| AeplicH LPEBXO00O0OK LLozilergl ng
By LuesD eouswy Jo Nueg - ZL0) LPES-XOOOCOOMOX YIHINY 40 MNYE PeLSL ZL0Z/SZ/L0 Haayo-jd g

junowy pied unooay owa BUIBN ajed WA adAL

29 - voday |eloueLl

Z1oz fenuer
Hoday jrelaq 393yd YSIA
YILSYIWHILVA NISYE QNIHD

P25

vLOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2011 through January 31, 2012.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2011 through January 31, 2012 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2011/2012
cumulative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

March 15, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



zLozusr-plezinlsicziog Aenuer e sinpayRs BumQOSKINOSASTEME0 IO RIS 12U UIodWa  1SAMOBUIAHO Sl BEOHAB AN A BUIIHEISBS VD

JuawaaBy soead 8y} Ul 0} peashe se Igjsuel) aouefeq pun4,

L Jo% mmmn_ J3TUT [BIOUEULA IBIUD .v_m_._SwOﬁ S :QmwOﬂ __E _umK_QO‘_n_
%000°001 %k Py e %¥iGLZ %E86'39
566°999'CLL 66V 7L6'E Z80EbeLE PitOLb'eL
L08'ZES'y _LDR'ZEQ'Y 9Ge LGZ'BG L Ly2 0L 9gL'ELL 6189 ¥ 6BG'E.8'E
198'GL8'L 0€9 LGE'8G ) 6.8'GE 12L'282 L0B'S.Y 005'2Z6'9
(000°612)  (98G'Z+2'E) [C7%3)] - (8eL'52) {586'89L) zLe {Los’er0'e) (o8g'zve'e)
0 (8eL'58) - - {9€1'62) - - -
0 (ov1'ge) {g¥1'52)
o (ees's92'0L) (zee's0Z'01}
o (062'22872) {oge'Lie'e)
o ££6'692°01 £E6'652 01
0 L L
0 BSE' 2282 052'LL8'C
c -
(000'6LZ) (6P iiz'e) {(Fie} - - {cg5'891) ZLg {106'870°)
194'P80'L  JBD'EEG'E 5.8 - - L4269 66 6/G'960°'E
- (6e1 228} GEL'L28
- GeL'8LL GEL'8LL
- Zyv'eol LZ2'0Z8 866'L50'C LO9'p16'2
- (00L'¥) (vzR'ze) (L11'28) (l#06LL)
(96L'Z51°E) LPO'BLL
JOLP30°L  /B0'ZE6'E G/ - - 2z6'04 8EL 68 Hgv'LE 964'251L'C 8€/°985
000'C1 -
Glg Gig 68
¥98'05F GEL'SLL GEL'BLL
90L'BEL'Y  £9F'00C'T £O¥'002'2
O6¥'622°1L  86L'vLL 861'vLL
228'60% 160'Z61 976'0L 8¢2'68 geriie
- 66 56
162651 LIF'ELL LIP'ELL
20L'5PG 59z'sly e TALTA 4
19.'698'9  6¥S'vLL L - - 9%z Zi6 vi9'L - 2G04
D -
O -
098229 £11°501 LLL'50L
oL0'0g1 zi8'e 1 582 AN ¥29'2
LLVEBO'SS -
ZL0z-L 102 SIVLOL SANNZ SCNAd | INFWHSINT 43 300d 1004 100d [ NTWIADYNYA| NOILYHLSININGY
1EF9and aNYHD NOILYONa3|  Zzzas HALYMANNSYD DY-NON oy IAILYINAOYddY NISYd HALSYIWYTLYA
SNOLLYHIJO YILYMONNCHD | S1D3rodd 1vi03dS ¥ NOLLVHISININGY 1004 | WNWILKO

£4 - voday [eloueuld

ZL0Z 'L AYYNNYT HENOYHL L10Z '+ ATNT QORAd FHL ¥04

HIALSVYINHILYAA NISYY ONIHD

TYLIAYD DNI¥HOM NI SISNYHD ANV SISNILXT “INNIAZH 40 ITNATHSS ONINIGWOD

sabejuadIRd Uolzonpoid LLioL
UORINPOL B{GESSISSY LL/0L

pouad JO pu3 ‘|enden Bupliops
LL0Z ‘L Anr lelden Bupuopy

saAlIasay (Wolq4)/0] sieisuel| BN

(asuadxgyeluonul JoYIo 18N
Wswysius|day 121empunoio)
saseyaInd Jepa QAN
S35BYIIN J81BAA DalolS By-uopn
S8SEUDMNY JBIBA AMIN
snuUaAsy 1S8I81|
SASeLDINd Jajep palolg By-LuoN
SJUBLLSSISSY JOJEAA JusuysIua|day
(asuadx3)pwooy| YD

WSl AALRISILIUPY 18N
sasuadx3 [e10)

Jajsuel; asuadxg [einynouby

lood ddy 0] 30i:as 1490 21890y
sj00d 0 sasuadxd JNE0 19N HEDOI Iy
5|00 01 sesusdxg uiWpy 19N 3)e2ciNeN
sasuadxy JNGO/RARBASILILIPY 1N

sasuadxy JNGO/RATRLSILILPY (€10 ]

81507 Jaa{old Aouaby Enny

8% $pun4 uoneInpg

a%eg ja=g

515020 8j0id dJIWEO

UOREBISIUIWPY JWSA uiseg wnwpdo

uchedsiupy [ood

pun4 By - asuadxg -as1p [00d By

28IWWOD AOSINPY-PIBOG JSISEWISIEAA

UCHBNSIUIRIPY JOISBLUIBIBAA
:saunjipuadx] 103lold 3 sAREASILILPY

SeNUBABY (B10L
2UICOU| SNOBLBYSISIY
awoou| Weln
anuaAay Josfolg Aouaby lemnp
anusAsy 1sale)
SJUSLISSASSY BANRISILILDY
'$BNUSATY SANBISIUILDY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2012 through
January 31, 2012 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of January 1, 2012 through January 31, 2012.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
January 1, 2012 through January 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2012 through January 31, 2012 is
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending
balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The
Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

March 15, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P31



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P32



Z Jo 1 abeg

(982°71L9'2) $ (98s‘96F'L) g - $ (00L'SLLL) § - $ (3Svayo3a) YO JSVIUONI A0NId
9ER'GLL'S § #Z8'B9s'C $ - $ ZIG/PLL $ 00% 3 ZL0Z/LE/L o se sBouRjeq
(E¥F'¥00'E) - {gzs'ss) {028'626'2) - SYOBYD/SIBMBIPUIAA
{ooo'0os't)  {ooo‘00sL) £25'8. (cza'ss) - siapsuel|
LG1°268'L Ly - £F2'888°L - susoda(]
zel'sel’l. $ OLpCob's ¢ - ¢ ¢clz'eoz'z ¢ o00% 3 LLOZ/LESZL 10 se saoueleg
‘SNOILOVENVYL TVIONVYNIH 30 AdVINANS
S[elo.l Spun4 JUDWISaAU| =0._>mn,_ puewag yseo
Aoueby |eoon WnNo2ay Bupoayn 800 fnod

2oue|eq oloz

{ogz'z197) 3 (Isvayoaa) ISYIYONI A0S
{064°€S) saAIs8Y (WOL)/0] J9jsuBl |
008'L1 SOlIjger] Walny JaUiQ ¥ soxe | ||0Aed ‘|lolied psniogy
(r08'189'2) ajqeAed SIUNODY SAINIgelT Ut 9SBRIUl/(3sBaINa])
gep'e 19S5y Jualng B0 § sisods(q ‘sesuadxg predald
L96'42 B[CENI00Y SIUBLUSSISSY
00g'se $ BJgEANDITY $IUNDIDY S18SSY U (askauou|)/asea109(]
*0lL 3ANA NOILISOd HSVD NI 39ONVYHD

{98z'z19%C) $ (3sv3u030) ASYIHUINI QOINAd
FAAN T AN LL02/LE/Z) ANVYH NO OGNV SHNVYE NI HSYD Tv.L0L
geg'aLle $ cLog/LEl ONVH NO ANV SMNYE NI HSvD Tv.LOL
#28'896'E ’ OJUSWRIJES - pun4 Wawjsaau] Aouaby jeoo
FAR A A - 4 iosied - JUNCoOY aouejeg oiez

rAR=IA 4 R sysodag puewag-Buppayn [elUsuWsA0g

EDLBULY JO Yueqg

005 $ ysed Anad - pueH uo yseg

‘83HOLISOd3a

ZLOZ LE AMVNANYT HONOYHL | AMVNY!
QORdAd FHL HOd SHIVAAV TVIONYNI 40 LUOdHY SHINNSYIHL
¥4 - Lodsy [eloueury YA LSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

P33



Z loz abed

ziozuerlspezLoz Aenuer”yg yoday siainsea 1 hINDSMSEENO0INQ Wjue\se)d Joursiy) Ariodws [\smopuipiyosomntEscTieleadd W NG 5 OUNaNS\SIes D

JO)SBULSIBAA UISBE OUIYD
JB0IQ [elDUBUILS JBIUD
semsor g ydasop

‘paILIgns Alngoadsay

“Aatjod
JUBLUISaAL} S JDISBLLIBIEAA LISEG QUIYD Uj PalEIS BUAJID SUl UNM SOUEBPIOODE U DAINJOXS U9SQ SAEY SUO[IDESUEL JUSILISaALI [y

‘SyIUOLW XIS IXau el Buunp sainypuadxe josfoid pue sajensIiLILPY paule(d pus Usesalo) |[B JooL 0 JUSIOINS a8 puey uo spun.

¥28'896'c $ SLNIWLSIANI TV.LOL

$Z8'896'¢E ¢ pun4 jswyssau] Asuaby (200

a3eq a1y skeqg Junouny Uonnpisul TErsusig
ALnyep 159.48]U] JO Jaguunp |edioulld

7107 ‘Lg Aenuep
SNLVLS LNIWLSIANI

LL0Z ‘L€ Joquisoa(] papus JSMEND 91 18 9124 pISIA SAI0aLS BU) SBM 9488 () ‘9IRS SigqRIEA AIBD B 81 4|y J0) Sl sBuiuies ayy ,

- (6se'96r'l)  $ SNOLLOVSNVYL LNSWLSIANI TYLOL
ivl'e 3 41TvY1 Jsausug clLogielL/i
(0oo'00s'L) 3 ERA [EMEIDUUAA ¢ OO/
PIBIA (w918 Ansnen paLIaapay Ajnoy Aoysodag uonIBsURl | aleq
Aniey 152131 o1 sheq] N8l
SNOILOVSNVAL LINJWLSIANI

Z10Z ‘1€ AYVNANYT HONOYHL L AMVNNYE
AONEd AHL HOd SHIVAdV TVIONVYNIH 40 180dTIH S.UTHNSYINL
pd - Hoday [epueuly HILSYWHILVYA NISYd ONIHO

P34



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012

TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2011 through
January 31, 2012.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011
through January 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND:

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2011 through January 31, 2012 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION:

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

There were Budget Transfers and Budget Amendments approved during the February 2012 Pool,
Advisory Committee and Board meeting processes. The “Amended” Total Revenues increased from
$6,658,187 to $6,869,767 (an increase of $211,580) while the “Amended” Total Expenses increased from
$6,873,187 to $7,084,767 (an increase of $211,580).

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the seven months ending January 31, 2012, all but six categories were at or

below the projected budget. The categories above budget were the Watermaster Legal Services (6070’s)
of $13,612; Advisory Committee Expenses (6200's) of $2,491; Watermaster Board Expenses (6300’s) of

P35



Budget vs. Actual Report for January 31, 2012 March 22, 2012
Page 2 of 6

$14,090; Appropriative Pool Administration Expenses (8300’s) of $2,096; Non-Ag Pool Administration
Expenses (8500's) of $11,596; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management (7500's) of $19,024.

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the "% of Budget”
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget.
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format.
As of January 31, 2012, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $10,622 or 1.2% above the
YTD budgeted amount of $890,349. The following details are provided:

Jul"11 - Jan "12 Budget = § Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
WM Salary Expense )
6011 - WM Staff Salaries 262,133.78 258,536.34 3,597.44 101.39% 441,032.00
6011.2 - WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 49,192.40. 20,000.00 29,192.40 245.96% 0.00
6011.3 - WM Staff - Temporary Upgrade 7,223.90 0.00 7.223.90 100.0% 0.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 12,705.71 12,390.60 315.11 102.54% 21,241.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 17,650.41 17,451.00 199.41 101.14% 29,916.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - WM Staff Salaries 18,409.94 16,595.85 1,614.09 110.93% 28,450.00
8401 - Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 13,841.04 14,545 .40 -704.36 95.16% 24,935.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Wi Staff Salaries 7.792.88 8,302.60 -509.72 93.86% 14,233.00
6901 - OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 135,570.36 126,578.65 8,991.71 107.1% 216,992.00
7101.1 * Production Monitor - WM Staff Salaries 60,571.81 69,754.15 -9,182.34 86.84% 1043159.00
7102.1 - In-line Meter - WM 5taff Salaries 535113 6,045.10 -693.97 88.52% 10,35300
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 45718.21 56,780.40 -11,064.19 80.51% 80,195.00
7104.1 - Grdwater Le_vel WM S_taﬁ’ Salaries 26,278.88 52,420.10 -26,141.22 50131% 89,863.00
7105.1 + Sur Wtr Qual - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,745.35 -1,745.35 0.0% 2.992.00
7107.1 - Grd Level Monitoring - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 913.50 -913.50 0.0% 1,566.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Control - Wl Staff Salaries 1,472.74 4,242 60 -2,769.86 34.71% 7.273.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 65,322 57 72,967.40 -7,644.83 89.52% 1‘25_,057_00
7301 - PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 18,957.29 21,900.10 -2,942.81 86.56% 37,543.00
7401 - PE4 - WM Staff Salaries 3,997.12 7,137.10 -3,139.98 56.01% 12,235.00
7501.1 - PE 687 - WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 19,011.81 0.00 19,011.81 100.0% 0.00
7501 - PEG&T - WM Staff Salaries 2,274.45 1,745.35 52910 130.32% 2,992.00
7601 - PEB&S - WM Staff Salaries 25,674.85 26,496.75 -821.90 96.9% 45423.00
7701 -+ Inactive Well - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 309.75 -309.75 0.0% 413.00
Subtotal WM Staff Costs 799,149.28 796,858.09 r 2,291.19 100.29% 1,296,894.00
60185 - Vacation 45 862.72 36,345.40 9,517.32 126.19% 51,922.00
60186 - Sick Leave 20,714.70 24,097.50 -3,382.80 B5.96% 41,310.00
60187 - Holidays 35,244 58 33,048.00 2,196.58 106.65% 41,310.00
Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 101,822.00 93,490.90 8,331.10 108.91% 134,542.00
Total W Salary Costs 900,971.28 890,348.99 10,622.29 101.19% 1,431,436.00

Added to the financial reports in the month of November 2011, the chart listed below summarizes the
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of January 31, 2012 compared to the Year-To-
Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a
comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month
Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. As of January
31, 2012, the BHFS expenses are $3,515 or 0.9% above the (YTD) budgeted amount of $406,088. The
following details are provided:

P36



Budget vs. Actual Report for January 31, 2012 March 22, 2012
Page 3 of 6

Jul "11 - Jan "12 Budget $ Over Budget "% of Budget  Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services _ '
6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 0.00 22,808.35 -22 808.35 0.0% 39,100.00
6072 - BHFS Legal - Restated Judgment 18.306.96 62,400.00 -44,093.04 29.34% 62,400.00
6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 47 576.29 5,760.40 41,815.89 825.92% 9,875.00
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 3,510.45 20,008.35 -16,497.90 17.55% 34,300.00
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishmnt Water 42 186.60 0.00 42,186.60 100.0% 0.00
6076 - BHFS Legal - Storage Agreements 5,054.07 0.00 5,054.07 100.0% 0.00
6078 - BHF S Legal - Miscellaneous 41,134.94 33,180.00 7.,954.94 123.98% 56,880.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services | 157,769.31 144,157.10 13,612.21 109.44% 202,555.00
6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 21,209.93 17,972.50 3,237.43 118.01% 30,810.00
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 43,699.08 31,617.50 12,081.58 138.21% 45,630.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 12,874.97 12,442 50 43247 103.48% 21,330.00
8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 12,350.17 17,972.50 -5,622,33 68.72% 30,810.00
8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 11,503.85 5,530.00 597385 208.03% 9,430.00
Total BHFS Legal Services 101,638.00 85,535.00 16,103.00 118.83% 138,060.00
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6907.20 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.31 - S. Archibald Plume-Formerly OlA 3,219.75 14,364.60 -11,144.85 22.41% 24,625.00
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 9,042.45 14,977.10 -5,934.65 60.38% 25,675.00
6907.33 - Desalter Negotiations 77,830.86 67,425.00 10,455.86 115.51% 67,425.00
6907.24 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 4,984.72 14,656.25 -9,671.53 34.01% 25,125.00
6907.25 - Paragraph 31 Motion 34,144.19 39,200.00 -5,065.81 87.1% 39,200.00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 7,969.13 0.00 7,969.13 100.0% 0.00
6907.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board - 0.00 3,020.85 -8,020.85 0.0% 13,750.00
6907.29 - Recharge Master Plan 12,954.29 17,752.00 -4,797.71 72.97% 25.360.00
6907.3 - WM Legﬁ[ Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 6307.3 - WM Legal Counsel 150,195.39 176,395.80 -26,200 41 85.15% 221,160.00
Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 409,602.70 406,087.90 3,514.80 100.87% 561,775.00

OBMP Engineering Services and Legal Costs:

Several individual line items within the 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) are above the Year-To-Date
budget. These are the 6901 (WM Staff Salaries) of $8,992 and the 6906 (OBMP Engineering Services-
Other) of $19,691. These overages tofaling $28,683 are a direct result of increased activities and
allocating the budget in equal 1/12 portions throughout the fiscal year. The Year-To-Date expenses in
these categories are running ahead of budget and should level off as the fiscal year progresses.

Within the category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) are the remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber
Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some individual line
item activities were above the budget $18,425 while the majority of line item activities were below the
budget $44,625. Above the budget line items were the Desalter Negotiations of $10,456 and the Santa
Ana River Habitat of $7,969. The individual legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-
To-Date period were the South Archibald Plume (formerly the OIA Plume) of $11,145, the Chino Airport
Plume $5,934, the Santa Ana River Water Rights Application of $9,671, the Paragraph 31 Motion of
$5,056, the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $8,021 and the Recharge Master Plan of $4,798.
For the seven months ended January 31, 2012, the overall cumulative (YTD) budget was $176,396 and

P37



Budget vs. Actual Report for January 31, 2012 March 22, 2012
Page 4 of 6

the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $150,196 which resulted in an (Under) budget variance of
($26,200) or (14.9%).

The chart listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of
January 31, 2012 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over
Budget” and the "% of Budget” columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data
in a full and complete format. Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was
$675,024 compared to a (YTD) budget of $682,678 for an (Under) budget of ($7,654) or (1.1%) as of
January 31, 2012.

Jul "1 - Jan "12 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
6500 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6501 - WM Staff Salaries 135,570.36 126 578.65 8,991.71 107.1% 216,992.00
6503 - OBMP SAWPA Group 11,655.00 11,655.00 0.00 100.0% 11,655.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services
6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 204,010.48 204,010.00 0.48 100.0% 354,010.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 169,146.37 149,455.25 19,691.12 113.18% 224,304.00
Total 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services r 373,156.85 i 353,465.25 19,691.60 105.57% | 578,314.00
6907 - OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel
6807.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6807.31 - S. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA 3,219.75 14,364.60 -11,144.85 241% 24,625.00
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 9,042,45 14,977.10 -5,934.65 60.38% 25,675.00
6307.33 - Desalter Negotiations 77,880.86 67,425.00 10,455.86 115.51% 67,425.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 4,984.72 14,656.25 -9,671.53 34.01% 25,125.00
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 34,144.19 39,200.00 -5,055.81 87.1% 39,200.00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 7,969.13 0.00 7,969.13 100.0% 0.00
6907.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 8,020.85 -8,020.85 0.0% 13,750.00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 12,954 .29 17,752.00 -4,797.71 72.97% 25,360.00
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 6307.3 - WM Legal Counsel 150,195.39 176,395.80 -26,200.41 85.15% 221,160.00
Total 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees 150,195.39 176,395.80 -26,200.41 - 85.15% 221,160.00
6309 - OBMP Other Expenses
6909.1 - OBMP Meetings 874.28 0.00 874.28 100.0% 0.00
6909.3 « Other OBMP Expenses 1,977.00 0.00 1,977.00 100.0% 0.00
6909.4 - Printing 1,595.00 0.00 1,595.00 100.0% 0.00
6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses - Olil_gr 0.00 14,583.35 -14,583.35 0.0% 25,000.00
Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses 4,446.28 14,683.35 -10,137.07 3049% 25,000.00

Total 6300 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 675,023.88 662,678.05 -1,654.17 98.88% 1,053,121.00

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's — 7700’s) were all under budget as of January 31,
2012 except for category 7500 (Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management) which was over budget by
$19,024. During the budget development, Watermaster anticipated and allocated a small amount of labor
and effort towards this category. However, as a direct result of the enhanced efforts regarding the South
Archibald Plume monitoring and testing, a larger unanticipated labor cost has been recorded.

Category 7107 (Ground Level Monitoring) contains the annual budget costs of $365,945 for the

installation of a vertical extensometer in the Chino Creek Well Field area at the new location. As of
January 31, 2012, we have not received any progress billings and expect the first payment to the Chino

P38



Budget vs. Actual Report for January 31, 2012 March 22, 2012
Page 5 of 6

Basin Desalter Authority of approximately $295,200 to be issued in March 2012. This category also
includes the budgeted quarterly InSar Imagery costs of $60,000 which are tracking well below the budget.

The Recharge Improvement Debt Payment (Category 7690) is another category which the budget and
expense fluctuate due to the timing of expense receipts. Watermaster received a credit from IEUA in the
amount of $296,265 during the month of January. This credit is the direct result of the refinancing efforts
by IEUA and a true-up of the budgeted costs vs. actual payments on the debt servicing to IEUA.
Currently, this category is below the budgeted amount by $272,829. Excess funds from this category
could be used for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements, which are estimated in the range of
$120K+.

Added to the financial reports during the month of November 2011, the chart listed below summarized the
Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) and other Engineering costs compared
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the “% of Budget”
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget.
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format.
As of January 31, 2012, the total (YTD) Engineering expenses are $474,586 or 26.6% below the (YTD)
budgeted amount of $1,784,524. The following details are provided:

Jul "1 - Jan 12 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 204,010.48 204,010.00 0.48 100.0% 204,010.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 169,146.37 149,455.25 19,691.12 113.18% 256,209.00
7103.3 - Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 78,418.85 53,962.40 24,456.45 145.32% 80,507.00
7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 31,330.00 26,615.10 5,814.90 122.79% 36,883.00
7104.3 - Grdwir Level-Engineering 156,870.58 106,167.35 50,703.23 147.76% 151,144.00
7104.8 - Grdwtr Level-Contracted Serv 0.00 5,833.35 -5,833.35 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 - Grdwtr Level-Capital Equip 0.00 10,443.75 -10,443.75 0.0% 13,925.00
7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 164,265.11 97,087.10 67,178.01 169.19% 1&‘6,435:00
7107.3 - Grd Level-SAR Imagery 0.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 0.0% 120,000.00
7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs 125,896.76 131,095.40 -5,198.64 96.03% 224,735.00
7107.7 - Grd Level-Extensometer Install 0.00 365,945.00 -365,945.00 0.0% 365,945.00
7107.8 - Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 12,881.00 -12,881.00 0.0% 25,762.00
7108.3 + Hydraulic Control-Engineering 115,145.78 163,136.156 -47,990.37 70.58% 279,662.00
7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 96,303.00 99,661.90 -3,358.90 96.63% 170,849.00
7108.9 - Hydraulic Control-Contract Svcs 0.00 1,166.65 -1,166.65 0.0% 2,000.00
7109.3 - Recharge & Well - Engineering 0.00 11,160.00 -11,160.00 0.0% 11,160.00
7202.2 - Engineering Svc 0.00 6,020.00 -5,020.00 0.0% 10,320.00
7202.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 48,767.68 134,750.00 -85,982.32 36.19% 231,000.00
7303 - PE3&5-Engineering - Other 34,520.74 47,840.00 -13,319.26 72.16% 47,840.00
7402 - PE4-Engineering 19,896.52 26,677.00 678048 74.58% 45,732.00
7403 - PE4-Contract Svcs 0.00 5,833.35 -5,833.35 0.0% 10,000.00
7502 - PEGRT-Engineering 27,838.43 28,093.35 -254,92 99.09% 48,160.00
7503 - PEG&7-Contract Svcs (Plume) 37.528.00 37,790.00 -262.00 99.31% 37,790.00
Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Costs 1,309,928.30 1,784,524.10 -474,585.80 73.41% 2,550,068.00

Other Income and Expense:

In August 2011, Watermaster received two payments from the Metropolitan Water District. Metropolitan
entered into agreements with Watermaster and other member agencies and partners for dry-year
groundwater storage. Pursuant to Section VI of these agreements, Metropolitan committed to pay an
annual administrative fee to one of the partners on each of the agreements for the 25-year term of the

P39



Budget vs, Actual Report for January 31, 2012 March 22, 2012
Page8of6

each agreement a) beginning on July 1* after the initial storage of water in each program, and b) with the
set fee dollar amount escalating annually by the lesser of 2.5% or CPl. Watermaster received
$145,568.70 for the FY 2009/2010 payment (due July 1, 2010} and $149,207.92 for the FY 2010/2011
payment {due July 1, 2011). The total amount received of $294,776.62 was recorded to account 4040
{Cooperative Agreements). A portion of the $294,776.62 (the amount of $211,580) has now been
included in the FY 2011/2012 budget. This amount of $211,580 is being used to offset and additional
extensometer costs as well as other salary costs. The balance of un-appropriated revenue of $83,196.62
($294,776.62 - $211,580.00 = $83,196.62) will be used for any unanticipated expenses that might arise
before the end of the fiscal year.

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events

during the month of January 2012. Looking ahead, the month of February should provide simitar financial
resuits.

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pocl — Approved unanimously

March 15, 2012 Advisary Committee ~ Approved unanimously

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board -

P40



Z 4o | abeg

%0'004 000 00°EZ6'60T 00'EZ6'602 %196 pLBpr'e SZ'68C'59L LL'1BL'asL %REY VL oF'Thh's- SLL8Z'\E 6Z'ske'sL
%000k 000 00'E9E'99 00'ese’'e9 %S08 12'698"'L- SLLLL'BE pOZPL'LE YalrL'98 7081 GZ'0ES'S L8'6rE'S
%0'00% 000 00006 'F0} 00°006'¥0} %E8'98 PR Ay S9'L6L'0L Le'Op6'09 %B6VE L 8L¥81'T 9krl'e 5p'9Z6'0L
%0°00k 000 00'S/E'9LE 00'SLE'9LT %2681 ST¥r0'LT- S.8LT'9CL 6V'rLL'66 %.¥es 66'6.0'Z SZ'1E0'8L 9Z'156'Sk
%0'001 0oo 00°000'0L 00°000'0L %00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%000} 0c'o 00'LZH'ES0'L 00'1LZL'ES0'L %EIV6 Zi'E8T'8E- OSL0EELL 88'c20'5.9 %E9'r6 FLE6LY 0'PLL'68 €6°0ZE'8
%0'00 000 00'665'0ZL- 00'665'0ZL- %9E'08 L9°609'99L Ob'6¥E'02h- ELBEL'EST- %S6'65 66'870'VC Z6'6¥0'09 £6'000'gE~
%00 ooo Qo0 000 %00 000 000 000 %00 000 Qo0 000
%0004 000 C0'GLE 00'SE %0'004 000 00'SLE 00°6.€ %00 000 000 000
%0°004 00’0 oo'ekL'lol 00'€LL'10L %bS'BLL 2LGBS'LL 09ZEE'88 ZE'8T6'0L %S8'L9 16'852'e- 80’9’8 VAN AkA~
%00 000 000 000 %0°00} ¥E'66 000 vE'66 %00 000 00'0 000
%0°004 000 00°000'59 00'000'52 %0°0 00°005'ZE- 00'005ZE 000 %00 o000 Qoo 000
%0°00L 00’0 00°000'ZL 00'000°2L %EF L9l 00'00€'% 00'000'L 00'00€'LL %0°0EL 00°00€ 00°000°L 00°008'L
%0004 000 00°000'412 00°000°LLE %LL'8E S5'69€'GL- SE'ER0ETL 09'ELL'LY %lEBY 6TI6'S EE'E8S 'L 18°0£9'8
%000k [¢/e}e] 00'628'E9 00'628'c9 %Z5 8 8L'605's GSEET'LE LL'ETL'0E %Z2'501 £6'86C B60'6LE'S 90'219'G
%000 000 00°0BZ 05 00'082'05 %G1 °L0L 05'560'T 00'0EE'6C 0S'6Zr'le %l Sl 85892 00'06L' BS'BSY'9
%0004 000 00'9KZ'LOL 00'9rZ' LOL %95°LEL 6568071 51'09e'59 YLBPP'6L %2T6'98 £0'EL6- FAWi> ] vLPar's
%000 000 00°L50'%S 00°L50'%S %6°L0} SE'L6F'T SL'625'LE 0L'LZ0'PE %6892 86°0Le L STPOS'Y EZGLL'S
%0001 000 00'00S'LL 00°00S'LL %69'LE 95'696'8- 00'SZLEL PESL'Y %ar'TL 00°0E8'e- 00'62€'7 00'6¥S
%0°00} 000 00'046'kT 00046'LE %88 99'672'2- 00'SBSZL PL'GSE'Ok %S5 '90L EL70L 00'009'L eLP0L'L
%000} 000 00'008'L 00009k %I'BY Zp'eoe- 00°009 86162 %00 00°00L- 00°004 00’0
%0°00L 000 00°000'E 00'000' %868 EP'ESO'L- 00°0SL'L £5'969 %6're pli8l- 00'052 9229
%0004 oco 00°000'0€ 00'000'0€ %1286 58’88 00°042'22 Sl18L'ez %BE'66 006 0001021 00'GEB L
%000k 000 00'9EQ'6 L 00'9E0'6L %Z €6 £L's6T 00°920'61 80RLLL %00 000 oo'o 000
%0°00L 000 00'655'202 00°555'202 %y 60k LlZeL9'el OL5L'FhL LE'B9L'IGL %E6'80T zeozL'eL 856491 0b'00F'vZ
%0004 000 00°'000'%7€ 00°000'v€ %99'LE 8E'S6L'LT- 00°000'FE LO'POBZL %0°00L §.'820'C 000 5.'820'C
%0004 000 00°0Z0'8Y | 00°0Z0'8¥L %EEE] 8L'L18'YL- 00'Gt8'88 ZE'EE0'PL %Lp'8eL oF'oel's 00'SEE'EL ob'sgr'al
%0°00k 000 00'08L'99 00°08L'99 YbEEL L£259'0k- 00'556'6€ 69'C0E'6 %b. 08 L0°F0p- 00'69€'y £6'096'E
%0°00} 000 00°008's2 00°005'Z %69'7L ¥l'soL'e- 00'548'FL 98'60L'LL %LL'9G §5'8L6 00'SZL'T Sk'90Z'L
%0'00 000 00'69E'€0} 00'68€'E0} %Ly 76 P6TSE'E- 00°222'09 90'PLr'S %2ZE'06 ' 268" 00'892'6 95'0L8'8
%0°00 000 00'9.6'265 00'946'265 %066 TEEPL'E B0'€E9'L2E 1G6ESPZE %9E'08 L0'gee's- B6'EPE'SS 86'600'05
%LCLOL z9'961'e8 00°'£92'698'9 T9'E96'256'9 %SF'20kL LLES0'LE 00°585'£69 LLBYO'LL %P9'es 00'088'LLE 00'085'41LS 00'000°008
%LZ 10} z9'%6l'e8 00°£9.'698'9 Z9'E96'256'9 %S Cok LL'ESO'ZL 00°585'£69 LLBYS'YLL %b9'BS 00'088'LLZ 00°085'kLS 00'000'00E
%00 000 000 000 %00 Q00 000 000 %00 ooo 000 000
%000 000 00'040'051L 00'0L0'051 %ES’LL L6ZEL 'O 00'500'SL 60289 %00 Qoo 000 000
%0°00L 000 00'08E'25¢ 00°08€'252 %00 00’0 000 000 %0°0 o0 000 000
%0'004 000 00'26L4'%1B'S 00°L6L'¥¥R'S %00 [slo)e} 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%9EeLL 29’961 'E8 00'085'229 79'9.4'50L %oeeLlL 29'964'c8 00085229 29'9L1'50L %985 00°085'LbE 0008S'L1S 00°000'00€
1eBpng jo % (Jopun)iang ¢ jabpng pajoalold 19Bpng jo v, (sopuniienp ¢ 1ebpng emay |1ebpng Jo %, (4epun)iang § 106png |enjoy
ZT0Z ‘0E @unf Jo se pul Jeaj [easiq ZI0Z ‘1€ Aenuer jo se a3eg-0]-1eaj Z10Z Aenuer Jo YyiuolA ayl 1o

128png |ejol 2y1 10 %00T

5-g uoday |epueuly

198png |e10) By} Jo (%8S) YIZT/L

pug-lea) [easld pue 2}e(-0]-IeaA ‘YIUoy JusLIng

[emoy s 126png

HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

128png [E301 313 4O WIZT/T

Bupoyuop M1end GMPID - COLL
uone|(eIsL JaJaly Sul-U| - ZOLL
Buuiojuoly uoyanpoid « LokLL
dINE0-P31R0|Y Sasusdx3 v'FO - LOSE
spoalold foueby [emynpy - 0569
ue|d Wby uiseq wnwpdo - 0069
saimyipuadxy yg pajeao|iy - 0056
asuadx3 uonelsaldaq - 006
suadx3 asn Spun4y uonedNP3 - 0059
unpy |0od ¢ WM-Id By-Uon - 0058
pund By - “dx3 "os1}j - [ood By - 58p8
asuadx3 |ood BY - LI¥g
|e1oadg- pusny Bunasapy By - 0Lve
saolnag [eoluyoa] g |eba By - 298
ujwpy [ood B lm-1ood 4BY - 00b8
upy [00d 8 WAKId 1ddy - goge
sasuadx3 pieog Ja)seualep « 00E9
pleog i - Wwo AosIAPY - 0029
SieUlWaS g Sadualajucy - 06L9
uopepodsuel] g [oARIL - 0LLO
sel|ddng pjaid - 0519

sasuadxa UIWPY WM - 0PL9 T

suonduasgng pue sang - QLL9 M
ajueinsuj - 0g09
sSadlnesg _wal_ Jo)seEWIRiBp - 0409
Sa21AIBG JPBJUOD - 0909
S3dlAlag uonewlioj] - 0509
s1s00 Bunuid @ abejsod - 009
-dinb3 ¢ saiddng 82110 - 0209
asuedx3 Bulpling 8210 - 0209
s1s00 Aejes - 0109

Ssuadxg

J01d SS0ID
awooU| (2oL

IWodU| snoaue||aasiy - 0061
senuaaay BunesadQ UoN - 00LY
|lood LBY-UON-SJUWISY UIWPY - 0Z LY
|oogd douddy-sjuisy UILPY - OLLY
salpisqng fouaby [eao - QLOY

awoou]

siseq [eniooy
cliLerea
Y LO%LL



Z 10z sbegq

*$9110891E2 JUNOJ2E 3Y) U0 UCIIELLIOJU| P3|IBISP |BUOILPPE 10} (Sg-1i0day [eppueuly) 1odal yels 3yl 395 aseald 910N

%00 00°0 000 000 %0°0 000 000 000 %00 000 00°0 000
%E'LY Z9'96L'e8 00°000'5H2 8e'e08'LEL %6L8L oL'L9'/68 ya'SZL'GLLY 89°8FF'L1Z'E %bZ LTl rl'e5l'86 £0°89E - LP'06L'ES
%b'ESL'T £8°E18'PPI'EL 00°000'G12- E8'ELB'BZTEL %SL'62e 8F'29B'PFS'EL ra'sTL'GLL' P9'LL'6TY'6 VAl A vr'85L'86- £0'89E 7Y LF064'85-
%EBIZ 16'SBY TLL 00°000'G 42" L6'GRF' LSS %8'8. 95°6E5'7L8 Pa'SZL'SLL 82'985'TVZ'E- %bT LTl biegl'es £0'89€E'v 1F06L'eS"
%0°004 B8'G6E'207'T 000 £8'GBE'ZOV'T %000k 9R'S6E'Z0F'T 00'0 98'S6E'20P'T %00 000 000 000
%0004 v0'ZE6'652'04 00'0 ¥0'ZE6'692 0L %0004 #0°Ze6'68Z°0) 000 #0'Ze6'682'01 %0°0 000 000 000
%000 1Z°LL9'LeEE) 000 L2219 LOE'EL %000} ZE06L'HIT) 000 ZE0BL'LFO'ZL %00 [olo}e fals ) 000
%0004 LEE8L'LPI'TL 00'0 LE'ESL'LPO'TL %0004 LE'E8L LFSEL 000 LEEBLLPI'EL %00 000 000 000
%0001 SLB9Y' LT 000 SLBSF'LZ %00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%000} SL¥18'989 000 SLrLe'ess %00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 00’0
%0004 0005t 000 00061 %0001 Lo'L 00'o oL %00 000 000 000
%E'L9 z9'96}'c8 00°000°G12 SE'E08'LEL- %618L 91£.9'168 PRGZL'SHL 89’8y LT E- %ye LTl #r'851'86 £0°89E b¥ Ir'08L'E5"
%0°00} 000 00°/9L'%80'L 00°/9.'780'L %L18 SyEle'sg- peOLLZIB'Y 6E°/60'ZEB'E %TLGL 95'Ler'ELL- I6°LLT Y L¥'08.L'ESE
%0°00L 000 00'%2Z'05 00°'¥2Z %05 %S5 TG L€°G95'6E1- SO0EL Y62 82'695'P51 %TL Ly 10'696'LE- 19'810°2F 99'6¥0'0Z
%0°00k 000 o0oEly'L 00ELF'L %5851 8.°168 SL650°L 167291 %00 STESE STESE 000
%0°00L 000 0096 0S¥ 00°¥96'05F %G'6E 00'628'Z4C- 00'F96'05¥ 00'GEL'BLL % L5564 00°S82'Er L~ 00°000°051L- 00'592'e62-
%000} 00°0 00°€LL'Sh 00'€LL'Sh %50'95 Zr'950'L- SZTBSL'9E £8'202'6Z %91 0EL S8'/9L'L SLZI8'E 09°0r0's
%0°00L 000 00'Zr6'98 00TY6'eR %ELGTL 86'€20'6) 0£'829'29 69259'98 %64 LiL S9'L10'T 99292y IE'PLT'e
%0°00L 000 00°28F'vL 00°25¥'bL %B5EL 9L'666'8- SPL90'PE 6Z'890'6Z %6G AL 64°G0E" |- 16°/28's zL'Zes'y
%0004 00’0 00'v9L'L8 00%9L'L8 %2626 95°ZET SL°181'65 61'G85'S5 %68'TTL BE'SSS L STS6L'9 £9°058'8
%0°00L 000 00'5/2'eee'L 00'SEZ'EET'L %.Z'66 0922l S0'69€'226 SP'LE9'51L6 %ELGOL SE'ELT6L 65704 11T ¥S'18e'0ee
%000} 000 00'968'S 00'969'9 %00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%0004 000 00'8.0'L2F 00'840°22% %B6'S6 E9'726'8" SL'gpe'lzz T5°126'2he %CLShl 18'EE6'S LVERLLE v0'LL9'ER
%000} 000 00°005'€00'} 00°00S'E00'} %y el £L°09L' L2 00'226'299 28°181'06T %I LEL 09°5LZ'04 00'82L'ZE 09'Ev6 2
%000+ 000 00'Z65'E 00Z6S'E %00 oozLL'e 00ZLL'Z 000 %00 00'9LE- 0o'sLe 000
%0004 000 00'908'£62 00'908'£62 %hEP'LE vLBl' L) 0Z'9¥£'00Z or'6rl'e8l %ZLZ0L 8t'ezL 91°045'0Z S9E62'L2
1ebpngjo % (4apun)eag § 196png pajoaloid joBpng Jo % (s3pun)anp § 1e6png [enjoy/ 1ebpng 10 % (1apunMaag § 196png [enjoy
ZT0Z ‘OE 2uUn[ 4O SE pu3 Jeaj |easiy ZT0Z ‘TE Aenuer jo se 31eg-0)-Jeaj ZT0zZ Adenuer jo LpUoA 3y L 104

123png 2101 243 Jo %00T

5-g Loday [epuEUl

198png |e10) 343 10 (%8S) YIZT/L

pug-leaj [e9sl4 pue ajeg-ol-1ea ‘UIUOK JuaLng

[enjay "sA 186png

HILSYIWHILYM NISVE ONIHD

198png [e10L Y1 JO YIZT/T

awoou| JaN
awosu] 210 19N
asuadx3 JayjQ |ejoL
saniesay (Wold)/ol - 6666
Saseyaind J1aiepp 1830 - 00LS
jualuysiuajdey Jajempunels « 010§
BSUSAXT 18I0
awosu] JayiQ |eol
s3[eg Jejempunoss - 009Y
juawysiuajday-jood By-uoN - 0z

juawysiuaday-jood doiddy - oLz €
<
o

3WooU] 10

8LIodU] 1saJ8lY| - SZZP

awoou| EN:_ﬂhO BN

asuadx3 [ejoL
sjoefold-pajeso]|y sasuadxy YD - 7056
whig uonasI0Ld (1B BANORY] - 0OLL
JWAd 1qe( Juaweroidul| abieyosy - 069/
asn [uoopwiblya6e101S-6883d - 0091
Jublyes/spoy3dood-L993d - 005L
uejd JwBW -p3d - 00¥L
ayjesaq/A|ddng Jalep-g'gedd - 00EL
wbd abieyosy dwos -z3d - 0022
Boug Buuouoyy 113p g a61eyosy - 60LL
Bunejuop [01u0Q o1NeIPAH - §OLL
Buuojuoy [2A8T punols) - JoLL
Buuojuoly [enDd HM NS - S0LL
Buuojiuoy [2As7 4MPD) - pOLL

siseq [enJooy
(AT kArA]
NV LOLL



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY
ANALYSIS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Material Physical Injury Analysis for the City of Ontario’s Application for a Local
Supplemental Storage Agreement

SUMMARY

Issue — Material physical injury analyses were performed, and received and filed by the
Watermaster Board in January 2012, on the seven pending Applications for Local Supplemental
Storage Agreements that had been received as of December 15, 2011. The City of Ontario
recently submitted an Application for a Local Supplemental Storage Agreement, and it needs to
have a Material Physical Injury analysis performed in on it as well.

Recommendation — Staff recommends receiving and filing Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.'s
(WEI's) Material Physical Injury analysis for the City of Ontario’s Application for a Local Storage
Agreement (LSA).

Fiscal Impact — None.

BACKGROUND

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

In January 2012, as directed by the Board, Staff performed Material Physical Injury analyses on all of the
pending Applications for Local Storage Agreements that had been received as of December 15, 2011.
There were seven pending Applications, which had been submitted by Cucamonga Valley Water District,
City of Fontana, Monte Vista Water District, Fontana Water Company, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA), City of Upland, and San Antonio Water Company (SAWCO). They dated as far back as
May 2006, and were for a total of 81,500.000 acre-feet. The applications had not been acted upon by
Watermaster because there are many pending issues regarding supplemental storage, particularly
regarding the rules for priority among competing applications, the classification of the types of storage

P43



Material Physical Injury Analysis for City of Ontario
Local Supplemental Storage Agreement Application March 22, 2012

and regarding the current cap on Storage of Supplemental Water described in paragraph 5.2(b)(iv) and
5.2(b){vii) of the Peace Agreement the Peace II Agreement increased from 50,000 to 100,000 acre-fest.

The analyses were performed, and it was determined that none of the storage programs in the proposed
Applications would cause a Material Physical Injury under the assumptions in which they were analyzed.
It was also noted that some changes in the Applications should be formally submitted to the Watermaster
prior to approving the Applications to ensure that the Applications are complete and that the proposed
storage programs are implemented consistent with the Material Physical Injury analysis described.

At the January 2012 Advisory Committee meeting, in addition to receiving and filing the Material Physical
Injury analyses, the Committee took action to initiate a process in which representatives of all three Pools,
Watermaster staff, technical experts, and legal counsel start to work through the identification of potential
storage issues. Then, once that group develops a draft process to address the storage issues, it will be
brought through the entire Watermaster process.

DISCUSSION

On January 26, 2012, the City of Ontario submitted an Application for a Local Supplemental Storage
Agreement (attached). The Application states that the requested amount is 20,000.000 acre-feet and the
purpose of the storage account is to store recycled water that is currently being recharged on behalf of
the City of Ontario by IEUA. They City of Ontario is entitled to approximately 21 percent of the total
amount of recycled water recharged by IEUA, and in addition, a purchase of up to 3,000.000 acre-feet of
recharged recycled water from the City of Fontana.

Atfached, please find WEI's -Analysis of Material Physical Injury for the City of Ontario’s pending
Appilication for a Local Supplemental Storage Agreement. WEI's analysis concludes:
e« The proposed Application will not cause a Material Physical Injury under the assumptions in
which it was analyzed.
« The City of Ontario will have to submit an application to Watermaster to recapture the water
stored in the proposed LSA, and a separate Material Physical Injury analysis will need to be done
on the recapture plan.

Staff recommends receiving and filing WEl's Material Physical Injury Analysis for the City of Ontario’s
Application. Staff further recommends that this Application be considered with the other seven pending
applications at the appropriate time as the process is developed.

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously to receive and file the Material Physical Injury
Analysis for the City of Ontario

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to approve to receive and file the Material Physical Injury
Analysis for the City of Ontario and to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory
Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate
March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously to receive and file the Material Physical Injury
Analysis for the City of Ontario

March 15, 2012 Advisory Committee - Approved unanimously to receive and file the Material Physical
Injury Analysis for the City of Ontario

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P44



== WILDERMUTH"

m ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

February 28, 2012

Chino Basin Watermaster

Attention: Mr. Kenneth Jeske, Interim CEO
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Subject: Analysis of Material Physical Injury for the City of Ontario Local Storage
Agreement Application, Pending as of January 26, 2012

Dear M. Jeske:

Pursuant to your direction, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI) conducted a material physical
injury (MPI) analysis of the City of Ontario’s January 26, 2012 Local Storage Agreement (LSA)
application. This MPT analysis has been done pursuant to the Watermaster Rules and Regulations
and the Peace Agreement. Specifically, Article 10 of Watermaster Rules and Regulations (paragraph
10.10) requires that:

“[...] Watermaster prepare a written summary and analysis (which will include an
analysis of the potential for material physical injury) of the Application and provide
the Parties with a copy of the written summary and advanced notice of the date of
Watermaster’s scheduled consideration and possible action on any pending
Applications.”

Per the Peace Agreement, material physical injury is defined as:

“[...] material injury that is attributable to Recharge, Transfer, storage and recovety,
management, movement or Production of water or implementation of the OBMP,
including, but not limited to, degradation of water quality, liquefaction, land
subsidence, increases in pump lift and adverse impacts associated with rising
groundwater” (Peace Agreement, page 8).

The City’s proposed LSA project description does not contain the operational detail required to
apply the Watermaster groundwater models to evaluate MPI. The City’s LSA application does not
include a recapture plan, and, as such, the MPI analysis considers only recharge and storage. The
MPI analysis presented herein is based on our professional expetience and judgment in the Chino
Basin, including the collection and analysis of monitoring data, past evaluation of Chino Basin
storage programs, groundwater modeling of various groundwater management alternatives in the
Chino Basin, and prior MPI analyses—specifically, the recent past modeling investigations for the
Dry-year Yield Program Expansion (2007-2008), the Production Optimization and Evaluation of the Peace
II Project Description (2009), and the draft 2010 State of the Basin Report.

City of Ontario LSA Application of January 26, 2012

The City of Ontario applied for an LSA for 20,000 acte-ft and intends to fill that storage with
recycled water that is recharged by the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) pursuant to the joint

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 92630 Tel: 949.420.3030 Fax: 949.420.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

P45



ir. Kehneth Jeske February 28, 2012
Re: Apalysis of Material Physical Injury for the City of Ontario ... Page 2of 3

Watermaster and TRUA recharge permit. The City is entitled to about 21 percent of the recycled
watet recharged by the IEUA and to purchase up to 3,000 acre-ft/yt of the City of Fontana’s share
of recycled water recharged by IEUA. The City did not include a recapture plan in its LSA
application, so it is unclear as to how the stored water will be recaptured and used. A recharge
application for the cusrent IEUA and Watermaster recycled wates recharge program was approved
by Watermaster in 2007 pursuant to the Watermaster Rules and Regulations and the Peace
Agreement, and therefore the recharge of recycled water for the City’s proposed storage program
has already been reviewed and approved by Watermaster.

Groundwater Level Impacts (liquefaction, land subsidence, and increases in pump liff). This
is a put-and-take program, and, as such, the general impact will be to increase storage and thereby
increase groundwater levels in the Basin slightly, followed by a retusn to the groundwater levels that
would exist if this storage program never occurred. The proposed project will produce a localized
increase in groundwater levels in the vicinity of the recharge basins where the recycled water
rechatge occurs, and this mounding will continue at a near constant level for a duration equal to the
minimum of the of the City’s LSA tetm or the duration of Watermaster and IEUA’s recycled water
rechatge program, whichever is shorter. The depth to groundwater beneath the recycled water
rechatge facilities ranges from 230 ft-bgs to 680 ft-bgs. There will be no adverse impacts from the
groundwater level changes caused by the proposed program.

Balance of Recharge and Discharge in Every Area and Subarea. As mentioned above, this is a
put-and-take program, and, as such, the general impact will be to increase storage and thereby
increase groundwater levels in the Basin slightly, followed by a tetutn to the groundwater levels that
would exist if this proposed storage program never occurred. There may be a regional imbalance
because recharge may not occur or be trbutaty to whete the stored water is actually produced. The
impact of the proposed storage program on the balance of recharge discharge cannot be determined
until a recapture plan is filed and approved by Watermaster.

Total Dissolved Solids and Total Nitrogen Concentration of the Recharge Water. This issue
was alrcady covered in the recharge application for the current recycled water recharge program, and
it was determined that there will be no material physical injury.

Water Quality Impacts on Other Pumpers. This issue was already covered in the recharge
application for the current recycled water recharge program, and it was determined that there will be
no material physical injury.

Conclusion

There will be no potential material physical injury from the proposed LSA for the recharge and
storage of recycled water. The City will have to submit an application to Watermaster to recapture
the water stored in the proposed LSA, and a separate MPT analysis will need to be done on the
recapture plan.

P46



ir. Kenneth Jeske February 28, 2012
Re: Analysis of Material Physical injury for the City of Ontario .. Page 3 of 3

Please call me if you have any questions ot need further assistance.

Wildermuth Envirenmental, linc.

M el ﬂ.w&@szj\

Mark J. Wildermuth, PE
President

P47



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P48



CITY O©OF

ONTARIC MUNICIPAL UTILITIES CORMPANY

PAUL S. LEON CHRIS HUGHES
MAYOR CITY IMANAGER
SHEILA MAUTZ MARY E. WIRTES, MMC
MAYOR PRO TEM CITY CLERK
ALAN D. WAPNER JAMES R. MILHISER
JIM W, BOWMAN - TREASURER
DEBRA DORST-PORADA January 26, 2012
COUNGIL MEMBERS SCOTT BURTON
UTRLITIES GENERAL MANAGER

Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Attn: Ken Jeske
Subject: Application for Local Storage Agreement

This correspondence transmits the City of Ontario’s application for a local supplemental storage
agreement in the amount of 20,000 acre-feet. The purpose of the storage account would be to
store recycled water recharged on behalf of the City by IEUA.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact Tom
O’Neill at (909) 395-2676.

Sincerely,

Scott Burton
Utilities General Manager

Enclosures

1425 SOUTH BON VIEW AVERUIE » ONTARIC, CALIFORNIA $1761-2406 « (809) 205-2605 » FAX: (909) 385-2601

P49 @ printed on recycled paper.



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P50



Form 1

APPLICATION
FOR
LOCAL STORAGE AGREEMENT

APPLICANT

City of Ontario January 26, 2012
Name of Party Date Requested Date Approved

1425 South Bon View Avenus 20,000  Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Ontario . CA 91761
City State Zip Code
Telephone: _ {909) 395-2682 Facsimile: _{909) 395-2601

TYPE OF WATER TQ BE PLACED IN STORAGE
[ ]Excess Camry Over [ X ] Local Supplemental or Imported [ ] Both

PURPOSE OF STORAGE - Check ali that may apply
[X] Stabilize or reduce future water costs/assessments.
[X]} Facilitate utilization of other available sources of supply.
} Facilitate replenishment under certain well sites.
1 Preserve pumping right for a changed future potenttal use,
] Other, explain

— Y p—

METHOD AND LOCATION OF PLACEMENT IN STORAGE - Check and attach all that may apply
[X] Recharge (Form 2)
{ ] Transfer of Right to Water in Storage (Form 3)
[ ] Transferfrom another party to the Judgment {(Form 5)

METHOD AND LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FROM STORAGE - Check and attach all that may apply

[X] Pump from my wells (Form 4)
[X] Transfer to another party fo the Judgment (Form 3)

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be

affected?
This request is to establish a storage account for City's share of the recharge currently taking

place through the Regional recharge Master Plan. Water levels and quality will not be affected.

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a parly to the Judgment or the Basin
that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes| ] No[X]

it yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasenably be imposed to ensure
that the action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a parly to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2001

P51



Form 1 (cont.)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED  Yes[X] No[ |
ST BN/

Applicant Scott Burton

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

duly 2001

P52



Form 2

APPLICATION
FOR
RECHARGE

APPLICANT

City of Ontario January 26, 2012
Name of Parly Date Requested Data Appraved

1425 South Bon View Avenue 20,000  Acre-feet Acre-feet
Street Address Amount Requested Amount Approved

Ontario CA 91761
City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Projected Duration of

Recharge Recharge

Teiephone: __(209) 395-2682 Facsimile: _(909) 395-2601
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
Water from;

[ 1 State Water Project

f ] Colorado River

[ 1 bLocal Supplemental Scurce:
[ X] Recycled Water

[ ] Other, explain

METHOD OF RECHARGE

[X] PERCOLATION

[ ] INJECTION

Location (attach map)

[ ] EXCHANGE

Basin Name Al basins included in the recharge plan

Location

Weil Number

See map for recycie water recharge basins

Facility Name

Share of Safe Yield QO

Carry Qver Right

Waler in Storage 0

Pumping Capacity {cfs) 0O

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be

affected?

Water guality and water levels will not be affected since we are not increasing the

amouni

of recharge. We are requesting a storage account for recharge that is curmrently taking place.
The City is entitled to approximately 21% of the total recharged by IEUA and to purchase up to

3.000 AF per vear of recycle recharqge water from the City of Fontana,

July 2001

P53



Form 2 (cont.)
MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury {0 a party to the Judgment or the Basin
that may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes[ | No[X]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure
that the action does not resuit in Material Physical Injury to a party fo the Judgment or the Basin?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes[X] Nof ]

YT Bt

Applicant  Scott Burton

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APFPROPRIATIVE POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: Agreement #

July 20KH

P54



1=} @By

StropesoT WEeg
plzesBol,g abieysays Jeyemplinsln
ISIERA POJOAIDY UISRT DU

ot

DLNART DIe F50

wEeq c._n._gnu.cuz

wimingy SHrsmoy TR
IO, pataioRy) i) Uy SurEeE whiUasy

saunmesd degy wegy

LOPELSMT HLEVAN INDINIT Y .

ARy AT 9700 Peniey ﬁw

e

I

‘R

75

&

RS,

-SPURHEE

AR

S T
3 1%
4 ;oo
¢ wuRupg e~
R 2
Big prepoy £

) §t

- o e Lt

4

" AUTEARE uss,) (-

a5 ey

]

RRUBMET

.@Mﬁngﬁa

i

s
ﬁl

E{-}--—--’.

BT

Y

P L

~
*
}

==,

v

—i
Heda]

[ o
o2 H H
{ .
. Cod
* . £
H o
! T .
i
|
1

I

ey
ra
H
B,

DI S
B * -t

i
(¢

: @
" q
J

2
ft‘

R

-
N

3
N
e

i b
i : :
i 1 w . i ! I v
P : T 3ot N
[ s ¢ anosgy Doy o
R oy oy : DDA
b oAl ifeny i Porae.
¥ I 1 - ! ¢
L N ! l H H N ot} }.,m
S ol SRR SRR TRUE TR SUUTE 1 F L
/A . i Im [ i . Ho- M
s g .Bj‘n_u wm ! Mm T LI
' v | i 1 - .
SR Yoy - R RIS
e . e 0. r < : PEREE A
D A A N
oo : ! b i ' femrfpals iong)
Cod e % e | - b - edesiseiongl.
S S el S [ A
o dewinll 3y, m. i . i [T £
P AT : I R LR T
i R Y ; : CgAamduo s G
: T WeaswERes ko v 1 § S
/ ER TR R R S T
_ £ oy A L : . g pswdnt o b
W\. : .y “ Feeov 5 SO i ;
] 1 i M 1 r 1
= oo : ' suBoHslereg
v . - . 1 M
.,n.» 1 .J. 3 w .. M H ” .”
I Y .«_ i ] [ P %
.Sk R S S i .
.ﬂa.m. ._ i . .....a it m « ,E“ *
domey L ; @; % : : v
T . AN T 1 i
- m,m.. ol .._ . : :,/ { : w.
SV S AN S R
8 ! . P §
KR LS
. , ' et e STiEBD | MBS
N, P inh A
b vt v s poJ e .
{ T o8 "
T T A
= af dee L e Zo o L. it

P122
P55



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B. PROPOSED
SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER

FOR RESOLUTION 2010-04




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Supplemental Order re Resolution 2010-04

SUMMARY

Issue - The proposed Supplemental Order clarifies that Resolution 2010-04 does not impair the
rights of private well owners to seek judicial review of alleged harm caused to those well owners
from desalter pumping in the Chino Creek Wellfield.

Recommendation — Recommend that the Board direct Watermaster counsel to file the proposed
Supplemental Order with the Court and request that the Court either sign the Order without a
hearing, or hear argument on the proposed Order at whatever hearing is scheduled pursuant to the
Recharge Master Plan update that is scheduled to be filed with the Court in June

Background

On October 28, 2011 a hearing was held regarding Court approval of Watermaster Resolution 2010-04.
Among other things, Resolution 2010-04 confirms a process whereby private well owners object to the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority ("CDA") if those owners believe that CDA pumping in the Chino Creek
Well Field (“CCWF”) is causing harm to their wells. This process is articulated in detail in the Monitoring
and Mitigation Plan for the CCWF and forms are provided for private well owners to file a complaint with
CDA.

Pursuant to this process, CDA is the ultimate arbiter of whether the private well owner's complaint has
merit. During the October 28, 2011 hearing, the Court raised a due process concern about whether his
approval of Resolution 2010-04 would eliminate any judicial review rights that the private well owner
might possess. (See October 28, 2011 Hearing Transcript page 112 line 16 to page 115 line 15.)

In order to clarify the Court's intent on this issue in approving Resolution 2010-04, Watermaster has
prepared a Supplemental Order for the Court’s signature. The operative portion of the Proposed Order
confirms that Watermaster Resolution 2010-04, and the Court’s October 28, 2011 Order approving the
Resolution, shall not be construed to limit the legal rights of any private well owner to claim that the
operation of the Chino Basin Desalter Authority wells has caused harm to that party.

P57



Supplemental Order re Resolution 2010-04 March 22, 2012

Watermaster counsel has circulated the proposed Order to counsel for the Agricultural Pool and counsel
for CDA and it appears that the proposed Order is consistent with the understanding of these parties.

Watermaster proposes to submit the Order to the Court and request the Court o sign the Order without
holding a hearing, or in the alternative to hear the matter at whatever hearing is scheduled pursuant to
Watermaster’s filing with respect to the Recharge Master Plan progress update that is {o be filed with the
Court in June.

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously to approve supplemental order re Resolution
2010-04

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to approve supplemental order re Resolution 2010-04 and
to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings
subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate

March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously o approve supplemental order re Resolution
2010-04

March 15, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously to approve supplemental order re
Resolution 2010-04

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P58



BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

21 East Carrilio Sweet
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDING

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAEL WATER Case No. RCV 51010
DISTRICT,
[PROPOSED] SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER
Plaintiff, AFTER HEARING ON MOTION FOR
APPROVAL OF WATERMASTER
V. RESOLUTION 2010-04
CITY OF CHINO, ET AL,
Defendant.

On October 28, 2011 the Court issued its Order After Hearing on Motion for Approval of
Watermaster Resolution 2010-04. During the October 28, 2011 hearing, the Court raised a
concern regarding the scope of its Order concerning the procedures to address claims by private
well owners. Specifically, the Court was concerned that its approval of the procedures described
in the mitigation measures and the emergency response plan (See Exhibits “F”* and “H” to
Resolution 2010-04) would not be construed to limit the legal rights of any such private well
owners to pursue claims independent of these procedures.

Watermaster has submitted this Supplemental Order as a means to provide confirmation
of the Court’s understanding of the effect of its October 28, 2011 Order. It does not appear that

any party objects to the Court adopting this Order.

1

[PROPOSED] SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER AFTER HEARING ON MOTION FOR APPROVAL
P59




Accordingly, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:
Watermaster Resolution 2010-04, and the Court’s October 28, 2011 Order approving the
Resolution, shall not be construed to limit the legal rights of any private well owner to claim that

the operation of the Chino Basin Desalter Authority wells has caused harm to that party.

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

21 East Carillo Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

e e

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Dated: , 2012

008350\0001\602822.1

2

HON. STANFORD E. REICHERT
JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

[PROPOSED] SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER AFTER HEARING ON MOTION FOR APPROVAL

P60




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

C. PROPOSED CASH
RESERVE POLICY 4.17




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Watermaster Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17

SUMMARY
Issue — Consider Approval of Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17
Recommendation — Approve Watermaster Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17

Financial Impact — The Proposed Policy will lower the Operating Cash Reserves held by
Watermaster and will be based on the annual *Approved” budget.

Background

Assessments are collected annually to fund the Watermaster operations for the entire fiscal year. The
Assessment consists of two parts: one to fund the annual Operating Budget; and the second to finance
water purchases required to acquire replenishment water. The Operating Budget consists of General
Administrative (GA) expenses, Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) and Project (Project)
expenses. Because the Operating Budget cannot be predicted with total accuracy, Watermaster
historically has maintained Operating Cash Reserves (Contingency) to cover unexpected expenses. In
addition, because the budget year expenses begin on July 1 each year but the Assessments are not often
collected until December, there is a need to carry Cash Flow Reserves to fund operations during the first
six months of the fiscal year. It has been the practice of Watermaster to carry a six month Cash Flow
Reserve at the beginning of each fiscal year.

The practice of establishing an Operating Cash Reserve started in FY 1980/1981 with the establishment
of a 25 percent Operating Cash Reserve. In FY 1993/1994, the Operating Cash Reserve was increased
from 25 percent to 33 percent. In FY 2001/2002 the Operating Cash Reserve was changed to include a
33 percent reserve for budgeted General Administrative expenses and 15 percent for budgeted OBMP
and Project expenses. Effective with the FY 2006/2007 budget, the percentages were changed to 30
percent for both the General Administrative and OBMP/Project budgeted expenses.

The current practice of Watermaster is to maintain Operating Cash Reserves equal to 30 percent of the
Administrative Budget and 30 percent of the OBMP/Project Budget referred to as the 30/30 Reserve.
Once the required Operating Cash Reserves calculation is determined, any Excess Cash Reserves are
returned with the Assessment package.

P61



Watermaster Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 March 22, 2012

The current Operating Cash Reserves practice has been discussed with Watermaster's current audit firm
of Charles Z. Fedak & Company and they have stated that there is currently no GASB requirement to
maintain a set amount, percentage or period of time for Operating Cash Reserves. The auditors are of
the opinion that the policy and practice of Operating Cash Reserves and level of cash to operate is for
Watermaster to determine. The auditors do recommend that Watermaster should maintain some level of
Operating Cash Reserves, but they are leaving the exact details of the leve! of cash and reserves up to
Watermaster.

At the direction of the Appropriative Pool, Advisory Commitiee and Board, a meeting was held at the
Watermaster offices on Wednesday, February 8, 2012 at 3:00pm for any interested Watermaster pariies
fo discuss the overall Cash Reserve Policy. Among other discussion, the pariicipants recommended
establishing a six month Working Capital Reserve, Administrative Operating Reserves (Contingency) of
10-15 percent and OBMP/Project Operating Reserves (Contingency) of 10-15 percent and no Preemptive
Replenishment Water Reserves. The participant comments, suggestions and recommendations were
used by Watermaster staff in the development the attached recommended policy.

Staff recommendation is to establish a six month Working Capital Reserve, a 10 percent Administrative
Operating Reserve, a 15 percent OBMP/Project Operating Reserve, and provide a method for carryover

expenses, Recharge Improvement Debt Payments, over production replenishment obligation and return
of Excess Cash Reserves.

This recommendation does not provide for Reserves for Preemptive Water purchases at the action of all
three Pools on March 8, 2012,

Actions:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approve unanimously the Reserve Policy, direct staff fo get together
and look at the Investment Palicy, and to direct staff to strike 4.17.9 from the Policy

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved fo approve the Reserve Policy, with the direction to strike
4.17.9 from the Policy, and to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and
Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate

March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approve unanimously the Reserve Policy with the direction to strike
4.17.9 from the Policy

March 15, 2012 Advisory Commitiee — Approved unanimously the Reserve Paolicy and to start locking at
the Watermaster Investment Policy

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P62



Chino Basin Watermaster

WATERMASTER POLICY

Subject Policy Number | Date Adopted | Date Revised
OPERATING CASH RESERVE POLICY 4.17

Purpose

4.17.1 The purpose of this policy is to estabhsh an Operatmg Cash Reserve Policy for
Chino Basin Watermaster. :

Background

Polic

unexpected expenses

4.17.2 The annual Watermaster budget begins on July 1 each year but the Assessments
are not often collected until December. Watermaster's rnain_source of operating
income is derived from the annual Assessments. There is a need to carry Cash Flow
Reserves at the beginning of 'eélch fiscai year. I

The Watermaster budget is approved before the end of the fiscal year. Watermaster
Assessments are coIIected annually to fund Watermaster operations based upon the
“Approved” Watermaster budget. There is no contmgency provision provided for in the
Watermaster budget There is no mechanism or process to fund for any unanticipated
expenses or pmjects To prov:de a fundmg source for unanticipated expenses,
Watermaster hlstorlcally has maintamed Operatmg Cash Reserves to cover these

4.17.3 17 3 Worklng Capltal Cash Reserve Watermaster will maintain a Working Capital
Reserve’ amount at the begznnmg of each fiscal year equal to six months of the annual
budget to ensure that Watermaster can meets its budgeted financial obligations. The
required Workmg Capltal Reserve amount will be based upon the current “Approved”
fiscal year budget.\.____ln the event that the annual budget has not been approved, the
Working Capital Reserve amount will be based upon the previous fiscal year’s
“Approved” budget plus ten percent.

4.17.4 Operating Cash Reserve — Administrative: During the budget process,
Watermaster shall provide for an Operating Cash Reserve of 10 percent of the
“Proposed” General Administrative (GA)} fiscal year budget.

P63




4.17.5 Operating Cash Reserve — OPBM/Projects: During the budget process,
Watermaster shall provide for an Operating Cash Reserve of 15 percent of the
“Proposed” Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) and Project (Project) fiscal
year budget.

4.17.6 Carry-over Expenses: During the budget process, Watermaster may need to
carryover unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the
next. These expenses will be included in the next year’s budget. However, because
these unfinished capital projects or related expenses have been previously funded from
the Assessment process, they will be excluded from’_th_e hext Assessment. They will also
be excluded from the Operating Cash Reserve c"afculations in Sections 4.17.4 and 4.17.5
listed above. Any such carryover of funds ‘from one f:scal year to the next will be
brought to the attention of the partles dur:ng the normal budget process

If the carryover unfinished capital prOJects and related expenses are greater than what
was previously funded, the difference sha!l be mcluded as part of the “Proposed”
budget or by use of the approprlate Operatmg Cash Reserve.

4.17.7 Recharge Improvement Debt Payments As ‘part of the Watermaster budget
process, Watermaster staff will determme lf any adjustments {increase or decrease) to
the Recharge lmprovement Debt Payments are . requlred If the previous year’s
Recharge !mprovement Debt Payment assessment amount is higher than the actual
previous year’s expenses, a decrease in the expense category will be processed for the
current. budget if the pre\nous year's Recharge Improvement Debt Payment
assessment amount is Iower than the prewous year’s actual expenses, an increase in the
: expense category will be processed ‘

51_._1_Z.§ Overproduction Replenishment Funds: As part of the Watermaster annual
Assessment process, - overproducers are charged an amount equal to their
overproduction to replenish the supply of water. Watermaster will use these funds to
purchase water whlenever water is available. Watermaster will maintain a
Replenishment Water Réserve for these funds. These funds will be maintained on a
case by case, unit value basis for each overproducer. Any purchase of Replenishment
Water made from these funds will offset the oldest overproduction first. After purchase
of Replenishment Water, any excess funds will be returned on a case by case unit cost
basis. When Replenishment Water is available, if the cost is greater than the amount on
hand for that purchase, a “Special Assessment” or other authorized sources of funding
1o the applicable overproducer will be processed to fund the purchase of Replenishment
Water. Other authorized sources of funding may include pre-paid deposits, advanced
payments or billing/invoice to individual parties from Watermaster.

P64



4.17.9 Unanticipated Project/Programs: Watermaster currently does not maintain an
Operating Cash Reserve for future or unanticipated Projects/Programs. If and when
unanticipated Projects/Programs occur, a “Special Assessment” or other authorized
sources of funding to the applicable parties will be processed to fund the unanticipated
expenses. Other authorized sources of funding may include pre-paid deposits, advanced
payments or billing/invoice to individual parties from Watermaster.

4.17.10 Return of Excess Cash Reserves: During the Assessment process, normally
conducted in November, Watermaster staff will det_err’ﬁine if any Excess Cash Reserves
exist (excluding any amounts pertaining to the Recﬁérge Improvement Debt Payments}.
If Excess Cash Reserves exist, these funds will rbé‘dis't‘ributed to the parties as a credit on
the Assessment invoice. The distribution of,i Excess Cash Reserves will be based upon
the percentage of Total Assessment dollars paid by each party against the Total
Assessments Paid. For example, if:a party paid 3 percent of the Total Assessment

dollars, they would receive a 3 percent portion of the available Excess Cash Reserve
credit. * '

P65



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

D. CEO RECRUITMENT
CONTRACT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 22, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Consider Approval to (1) Appropriate $32,000 to Fund the Watermaster CEO
Recruitment Contract Cost and (2) Authorize Interim CEO to Complete Negotiation
and Execute a Contract With a Recruitment Consultant.

SUMMARY

Issue — Consider Approval to (1) Appropriate $32,000 to Fund the Watermaster CEO Recruitment
Contract Cost and (2) Authorize Interim CEO to Complete Negotiation and Execute a Contact With
a Recruitment Consultant.

Recommendation — Approve to (1) Appropriate $32,000 to Fund the Watermaster CEO
Recruitment Contract Cost and (2) Authorize Interim CEO to Complete Negotiation and Execute a
Contact With a Recruitment Consultant.

Financial Impact — The balance of un-appropriated funds from the MWD revenue is $83,196. The
amount of $32,000 will be appropriated from the remaining balance, leaving an un-appropriated
balance of $51,196. The “Amended” Watermaster Expense Budget will increase from $7,084,767
to $7,116,767, an increase of $32,000.

Background

During the three Pool meetings held on March 8, 2012, unanimous approval was provided for the Interim
CEO to bring a request to the Advisory Committee to request approval to appropriate $32,000 to fund the
Watermaster CEO Recruitment Contract cost. During the Advisory Committee meeting held on March 15,
2012, unanimous approval was provided for the request to be presented to the Board for approval.

During the mid-year review presentations last month, Watermaster currently has a balance of $83,196 of
un-appropriated funds from the MWD revenue. Appropriating $32,000 to fund the Watermaster CEQO
Recruitment Contract cost would leave an un-appropriated balance of $51,196 which can be used to fund
other expenses as needed.

P67



Watermaster CEO Recruitment Contract March 22, 2012

Staff recommendation is to (1) appropriate $32,000 from the un-appropriated balance of $83,196 to fund
the Watermaster CEO Recruitment Contract cost and (2) authorize the Interim CEO to complete
negotiation and execute a contract with a Recruitment Consuldtant.

Acticns:

March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved to request action at Advisory Committee meeting

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved to request action at Advisory Committee meeting

March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved to request action at Advisory Commitiee meeting

March 15, 2012 Advisory Commitiee — Approved unanimously to appropriate $32,000 to fund the
Watermaster CEO Recruitment contract and {o move this item to the Watermaster Board

March 22, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P68



| ATTACHMENT A-12-03-01 |
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: All Parties Fiscal Year

March 15, 2012

2011-2012

From : Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date:

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: The Watermaster approved FY 2011/2012
budget did not include the Watermaster CEO Recruitment Contract cost of $32,000. The remaining
MWD unbudgeted revenue of $83,196 will be partially appropriated, leaving a remaining balance of
$51,196 to be appropriated at later date, if required.

Expenditure Amendment

Account Original Amended | Amendment
Line ltem Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Staff Recruitment Costs 6064 $0 $32,000 $32,000
TOTAL: | $ 32,000
Revenue Source
Account Original Amended | Amendment
Line Item Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Cooperative Agreement - MWD 4040 $0 ($32,000)| ($32,000)
TOTAL: |$ (32,000)

Amendment Procedure

Financ n
1. Staff takes amendment requests to the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for e Use Only

approval.

Date Board Approved

2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget entry. Entered into System By

4. A log will be maintained by the Finance Department detailing the adjustment. .
2 ? P 9 ) Finance Log #

5. A fiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review.
Date Posted
Approved By

Date Approved

PRO




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P70



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1.  Cash Disbursements for February 2012




04 Jo | sbed

...Illll
00641 sougUsjURY § ledey Bu Buiueats MOPUIM 3DIL0 ZL0Z/92/10 g
Byo 49D eansury Jo yueg - ZLOL DNIHSYA MOANIM NOSLYM BLIGL  ZLOZIZOSZO ¥aayg- yud Hig
1292
L2492 sU| UDISIA P [EJUaq - 2'28109 Z10Z Ausnigad - sauBInsUi UoISIA LO006821L0L00  ZLOZ/9ZLC ng
By%5 |, usD eousy JO Yueg - TLOL 1000-684101-00 NY1d ZDAUTS NOISIA Li28)  ZLOZIROIZO Yoy o- jud ing
PR S
Ly Led sU} UCISIA 7 [B3Ua( - T'Z8109 Z1L0Z Aeniged - souBInsy [BIUSQ £65/299Z00  Z1OZ/9Z/10 k]
By7 L,uap eopawny jo jueq - Zidl £651299700 AUYSHLTYAH Q3 LINA 91454  ZLOTITOMZO yeayg- pud g
06°0LE')
060121 gourInsy| dwog SIBNIOM - £8109 ZLoz Aenuer L1-028026L  ZLOZAOE/LO it}
Byp [usD eamawly 16 jueg - TLOL LI-0L60461 NN FONVENSNI NOLLYSNILINOD JLVLS SLI8L  TLOTZOZ0 284D Jud 1118
99685
99°6ES s)yaueg suigesid g 37 L6109 6000-888049-00 # A210d 500088807900  ZL0Z/9T/L0 g
By2 LuaD eouswy jo jueg - 7101 6000-8880¥9-00 # Aolfod ‘0D IONVHNSNI QUVANYLS vLiSL  ZLDZ/TO/Z0 HIBUD- Hutd HIE
Lgcie's
15704398 saopueg [Bouyoa), ¢ [ehe BY - L9¥8 1107 Jequiaoa( joj sa3lAleg e5a jood By cLezi6L  ZL0Z/9T/L0 ik}
By 7 LUaS BOLSWY SO YUES - 2101 138412 dT7 SONLLSYH INYd £Li8L  ZLOEZRRO/ZO0 HFayg- Jd (14
5L Zya'l
5LZPa’L eoieg [eBa7 By-uoN - 2058 11.OZ Jeqiueva( o) seansg efisq 100d By-uoN SE£9€9Z  ZLOZ/HE/LO 18
Byz |, usD edualty jo Yueq - ZLol 9EE8EOT ST1HAD NYDOH TLISL  ZTLOTIROMZ0 H93YD- Jud HIg
6698
6898 seliddng 200 1200 - L' LE0S ThRLE - BLIBLL POPLPYELO  ZLOZ/OT/LC its|
By 1, uag) eapswY Jo jueg . ZLoL POVIPPELO ALDTMIG 1451 ZLOZIZO/ZO yoayD- jwd Jitg
29'508'2
£9'508'Z s|qeied $jUR0IDY - O0OT ZL/LE/LG-ZL/80/10 J0f suaonpaq sakoldws Nv1d £67 SHEdTVYD ZLOZILEIL0  TLOT/LE/LO [ewnop jelauen
By 1,usD BoLawY 30 Yued - ZL0L ZL/LZ/LG-Z1/80/10 105 SOXE) pue ([01hed NV 1d L5% SHI4TYD 6Li51  ZLOZ/ZO/ZO yoayo- juid g
£1'85Z
90621 syjeueq su|'qesig g @47 - L6L09 z10z Aenuer
LOBTE QLY aeQvd ey pledald - 60¥L Z10g Aenigad - juswkedsid 86L00  TLOT/Z/LO e
BYo |,uag BausuIy 0 Huey - ZLOL 86100 NOLLYYOJE0D $3DIANAS YMOIY 89181 ZLOZIZOTO yoayd- Jud Mg
QLA JWEN wnN ajeq adh)

junowy pied

JUNO20Y

AjuQ sasoding [RUORRULIO] JOJ

Z10z Meniday
3O QIuop oYL J04 SjUsWASINGSIG YSED
HILSYWHELYM NISVEH ONIHO

WLOL

IvLloL

IWLOL

LOL

IVIOL

IYLOL

WLOL

IVLOL

Y101



o} jo g abed

B ruog eaawy Jo jued - 2104 [8:14 NOLSNHOr STV 9851  ELOTILOMRZO AoeyD- juid g
gLLZe T7LOU
£LLze sa|ddng 82O JBUC - L'LEOS se||ddns aoyjo snoaue||eesIN ¥PIZOD0LBOSLE0D.  ZL0Z/LE/L0 [ng

6y9 Luen eouawy Jo yueg - Z10L ¥P22-0001-6022-£00L SNOILATOS SSINISNG DESH §8.5L  ZLOZILO/ZO o8y~ JWd [HE
¥6'8¢ IVLICL
¥68E sallddng 200 12410 + L71LE09 2102 Asenuep - apjog 191AR 300 £5Z0£TETO0 ZLOELEN0 g

B39 L,udSs eauewy JO Yued - ZL0L £5208ZSZ00 YALYM ONIYES NIVINNCIN QYIHMONHY v8I5L  ZLOZ/ILLTO ¥98Uo- Juid i
SLEEL'E vi0L
sieel'e |ouyaa] endweg payiddy - 22509 zLoZ Atenuep - 5301A188 aseqeleq ¥p0Z  ZLOT/LEND ng

B39 pusg eopawy Jo yued - 2101 70z SIIOCTONHIAL ¥ILNLNOD a3Mddy $RISE  ZLOTL0/Z0 o3y D- Jud g
00°05Z TYLOL
00'52 1 uopesusdwe) Jaqusy piecy - L1£9 Bunasy pieogd ZL/eTH By pieog 9g7L  ZLOZ/HT/LO 118
00°524 uopesusdLe) JequIsH plecd - LLED [[2D 89uBIUOT BANBASIVIWPY ZL/TL/L eg Juod uwwpy ZL/L - ZLOZ/ZLL0 (L

B0 1.uag) galiewy Jo yueyg - ZLOL LEED AH¥d40599 "I3ANSH NIANYA Z8L5L  ZLOZILOMZO 323y - Jd [HY
007008 IVLOL
00°5Z1 uonesuade) ISGUIBY pIEog - LLEY Bupasiy preog ZL/9Z/L BiN pleog 9271 ZLOZ/GZ/LO e Y|
00°5Z) uoesusdIes JAgUWaly preog - 1159 unaay) AsRWWe) MosIAPY ZL/8L/1 unaos Mesiapy BL/L ZL0Z/6L/LD ina mi..
00°5Z1L ucesuadwoy Jagwaly pleogd - L1gs Bupsely |ood anjeldoiddy Zi/Z 1L Byn ooy ouddy 21/ ZLoz/Ziii0 ng
oo'sZL uojesuadlog Jaguway pieog -« |1£9 doysnIon abesoed Juawssassy Zipo/L Bgwwssy ¢0/1.  ZLOZHO/L0 ng

B9 L,ueD esusury jo yued - ZI0L LTUEL "D "M HIDNE 18I6L  ZLOZILOZO Roeyn- juid iy
0062 WLCL
005z souBuUSIUiRY ¢ slleday BJOIBA - LD ZLAOZILO DUB ZL/L /L0 UO USBAA ZLog/Leio g

Byo | ueD eouswy Jo yued - 2101 ONITIVL3C OLNY 094 0851 TEOZ/90/Z0 yoayD- Jud Hig
9e'85¢'LE TYLOL
£8'GEE'ST B35 pueD eoitaWy JoO jueg - ZL0L ZL/PD/Z0-21/zZ/ 10 Joy siisodag] walig
£y'ZT98'LL BYD LueD ey Jo yued - 2101 ZLIP0IZ0-2LIZT/L0 10; SeXe | Hiolhed

By [ usg eatewry 10 jueg - 7LD} ZLPDIZ0-ZLI22/L0 10} SeXE] pue jjoiied TUPHZO-ZLITZIL0 10} S8XE] puE [lolfed ZLOZOIE0  ZEODZAQITO |euInOf [RIBUALY
89°28L'G TY10L
89°TeL's a0uRINSU} [221Pel - 128109 2102 Aleniga,] - sdueInsu| [ealpaiy EVLG06YEEL  ZLOT/OT/LD g

By 1,uen eaIawY JO Yued - ZL0} £riS06v6E1 SUILTIVD 6LL8L  ZLDZIZOIZTO ya8y- Juid g
c0'BLL TYLCL

unowy pied wunoaoy oway sweN wnp ajeq adAy,
ZLOZ Adenigad

Alug sasoding |eucneILzo| Jod

1O YIUOW 8y [ 104 SJUSLUASIRGSI] YSED
YILSVINUILVYA NISYE ONIHO



¢l jo ¢ abeg

02659 WLOL
02659 ssolneg Aelcdwa) - 109 Ziize/) Bupus yaapp 9L0BLODOD0LODAL  ELOZ/LE/LO 53]
B0 LU9D BIUBWY 10 Yued - ZLOL 2109 dNOYD NOLMYT JHL s628L  ZLOZILOIZO HosyD- Jud lig
Lrbery WLOL
b vEy sallddng 010 42O - L 1ECR saj|ddns 2oij0 SNO2UB[ISISIN z69LZ80z08  ZLOZ/LE/LD g
B3 |,U85 ESLBUIY jO YUBE - ZL0L £591280Z08 ADYINVALY SSINISND S 1dVLE Y6LSL  ZLOZ/LDIZO yo8yD- Jwg g
05'+8 TWIOL
DS'+8 [eousg - ebejsed - 2709 AR WOJ} PUB D) §33{0AUl PURS L588910006060008  ZL0Z/LE/10 lig
B9 U5 eaLBUIY Jo YuER - ZLOL 15889 L0C0ENE0008 HIMOd ISYHIUNG £625L  ZTHOZ/LOMZO }oeyg- jwd Ipg
FORTAL IVLOL
LR TAL ajqeiey SIUN09DY - 000T ZLLZ/A0-ZH/B0/L0 10} SHIIBD  INSLSAS INFWIHILIY SIFACTIWI DIand TLOTLZN0 ZLOE/LE/L0 {elnor |ei2Uag
Byo (usD esuswy 3o yued - ZL0L SEveA0ied  WELISAS INSWEHILEY SHAAQ NG DI1aNd Z6LEL  ZLOZILO/Z0 ¥03uD- g iy
02 r0g WLOL
£.'58P auoydejal - 209 £01Z6.0569L 1615210 - 3010 AlGIUoy £0LZ6/0569LL6LGZLD  ZLOZ/LE/LO
Lv'eol ssuadx3 1ouI0-v3ad - S0VL 805112512} 1L952L0 - suonesadg piaid B0SYLLLEGIELLOSELD  ZL0T/IE/L0
B3O LU9D M3y JO 3UET - Z1L0L NOZIHIA 16LSF  ZLOTILOZO Roeyd- U4 HIE o)
_-ll.
o
£zoeL IWLOL
£2'08L [and sRIusA - 5219 Z|0z Auenuer - s1502 |an 686ZSL006  ZLOZ/LE/LD g
Byo |, ues) BOLISWY JO uey - ZLOL 686-Z£2-00% 9. NOINN 06451  ZLOT/LOMZO N2y o- Jd 11d
£6°0LL WLOL
£6°0LL saiddng 2130 J2U0 - L'LE0S (05} assar usy Jo; spieo sseusngydriag 54945  ZLOT/LEALD i
B39 |,usD eosuswy o jued - ZL0L 81915 SIOUNOSIY DNLLNI 62L5F  ZHOZ/ILOMZO }osyoD- jwid (g
00°528'Z TYLOL
00°528'T unjog dwoy 0eld Nied - L'2509 Z10z fenuep - sasieg | 65¢  ZL0T/LE/LO g
BYg [ UaD BOMAWY 4O Yueg - ZLO) 657 ONI‘SNOILATOS MELALINOD 2OV 1d Muvd 88751 ZROZ/LOMTO *#984D- JWd |iig
00°sEe WIoL
00'522 153, '3 glieD-s1el 2Ull-] - 22012 28812 28812 ZLOZILE/LD fitgl
Byo [,usS BIMBWY JO HURH - ZLOL 18812 ADIAHIES B STIVS HALIW S/ TIVOON L8LGL ZROZILOIZO HI3YD- Mg |jig
00'c58 TWLOL
007558 Buninsuog SlIsqap - £°2509 Z10Z Alenuer - S90S 8)ISTSAN 152  ZLOZ/LEAND
Junowy pled MNO0Y OB ateN [TTHTN| aen adAL

Ajug sesoding jeuciiEWIION} JGS

2E0g fenigay
Jo yjuol sy f 1o sjusteasingsiq Yseo
HALSYIWHILYM NiSYE ONIHD



03 jo ¥ abeg

00'§EL Iv1lCL
a; reivadg- puany Bunesiy By - 028 ucgesuados) Jaquiap ood By
04'5¢ uenesuadwod - LLy8 Bunsaly |ood By ZL/gL/L Bunasyy 100d By 2171 eLaz/TILe g
By [, uep eonawy jo jueg . 1oL NOILYSNIJNOD H3TNIIN 100d OV N3O ‘NOLDONIYUNG £0851 ZLOZILOITD Ja8YyD-yud g
po'sel IWLOL
...o..m...mm_.wllllnl jeroadg- puany Buneap By - 04bg vopesuadwor) Jaquialy jcod By
00°52 uonesuadwos - L1y Bugsew |0od By ZL/21/L By loed By gL ZL0E/2LL0 [EEe:
B2 LueD eouswy Jo yueg - ZI0L uopesuadwod Bupasyy Jequap 1004 DY NYH.LVYN ‘Wood 34 20851 Z2L0Z/L0jZ0 W28y~ jud g
00°008 IVLOL
Mﬂm...m.m._..l..lll.l.. uonesuadwoy) raqualy pleoy - LLgg Bunssiy pieog Z1L/ez/L B pieeq 9z/1 210g/9e/10 ng
00'52ZL uohesusdLIoD JaquWaly pieog - LLES Buyeajy esplwiwog AIOSIADY Z1/61/1 wwie) MosIApY 6171 CcLOC/BLILO
00'sel volesuedwos Iaquwapy pleog - LLES Bunesiy diNY TLILL/L aysaA Y ZL7L CLOZILLILG
0&'gCL uonesuadwog laqay pdeog - LLgg el #oURIRIUOD aAleNSIUIWDY 2L/2L/L 1180 U] WWpY ZL/L [AYArATIY g
By LueD eouawy Jo yueg - ZLol YINYd ‘ZINV 10851 ZLOZILO/Z0 HI8YD- Jwd |iig
00°GLE TWiol
._mm.m.w.ﬂl.illl uonesusdWo) Jaquisyy pieeq - LLEo Bunaapy piecqg Z1/9z/1 Byl paeod g2/l £102/9Z/10
00°6ZL uojesusdLuny JSGLIA pIeog - |LES Bunsay saplwwe) AosIARY Z1L/6L/L wwoy AoSIAPY §L/L ¢L0Z/6LL0 g wg
oo'sel ucyesuadwoy Iequajy pIEog - |L1ES leD 8oUai3JUC] SARENSIUILLPY ZL/Z1/) HBD Juod ulwpy ZL/L 2L02/ZLit0 (1] W
By9 [.uaD) eauswy Jo yueq - ZL0L 809 ‘NHNIXY 00851 cL0zZ/LorZ0 FVBYD- Jwd kg
0o'set TYLlOLl
Toszr uopesuedwoy Jaqusiy pieog - LLE Buiesn pieog ZL/eT/t By pieog gz/1 ZLOZ/9Z/1L0 g
632 1, usgy BaLBWY JO Yueg - ZTLO) Bupssy pizog ZL/9Z/L NIAZLS ‘M3 6B.LS] ¢LoZIL0rZ0 }o9yJ-jud (119
[slag-TA Y101
a.llt!. uopesuadwos JaquWai pIROE - LLED Bugaaly pieog g1L/9zZ/L BYN preog sz/1 Z10Z/9Z/10 a
B9 L,uaD eopawy jo jueg - ZLoL Gunod paeod Z1/9z/L SNV ‘OTVLVEND 86251F  ZLOTILO/IZO yoauo- jwid g
00052 YLOL
Toser uonesuadwos Jaqwap pJeoy - L LEY Buneely pieog ZL/9Z/} Byy preog 8z/l  ZL0Z/9E/LO jukz|
oo'szE uoresusdwos JAQWay pieog - LLED doysyiopn afieyoeg juswwssassy Z1L/F0/L Byd Juwssy 071 ZL02/k0/10 liid
By LueD eoMaWY JO ueg - ZLOL 189890 MI0oMoEe LBLE) [ALAZA A YoeyD- jud jig
€5°'901L TYLOL
€58°'90L anueusiuely g dedey Buiping - $Z09 Z10Z flenigad Joj aspuag 6¥BELE 2380 ZL0ZfLE/LD g
Byg [uen eopaury Jo yueg - ZLo} BPBELLT TH-BO ADIANIS TVSOdSIT NOYMNA 96.S1 ZL0Z/L0/Z0 ¥I8Yg- 1ud liig
UNoWY pPlEd unosdy ouay SLen wny areq adAy

Alup sesodingd feuoneWIOU 102

Z1LozZ Arenigad

J0 yauow oY} 104 SIUSWIASINGSI YSED

YILSYIWHALYM NiSYH ONIHD



01 40 g abied

007621 TYL10L
allzl |enadg- pusiyy Bunesiy By - 02¥8 uonesuadwe?) Jaqualy [ood By
0o'cE uogesuadwe) - L1y8 Bunasy jood B Z1/ZL1 Biy 100d By ZH/E 210Z/ZL/L0 g
B35 1,usD Balsewry JO yjued - ZL0L NOILYSNHdINOD ¥3aWIW 1100d DV 20d “TaANIH NJANVA 608SL  ZLOZ/LOMZO }o8y9- jwid [1ig
00°52¢ Tvi0l
woor reiadg- puany Bulsei BY - 0Ly8 Buneely pieog Z1/9Z/1
00'5¢2 ucnesuadwon - Liye Bunsaiy pleoy ZL/S2i Bunasy preod gz/L [A3AEA
00°00L je1oadg- puspy Sunespy By - 0298 Bupssp sspiwoy LosINDY ZLi6L/L
0o'se uopesusdwod - L1ve Bupssi seniuwoD AOSIADY ZL/EL/L wwo) AoSIAPY 51/L  ZLOZ/EL/L0 g
00°GOL |eiadg- puany Sugesy By - 0Lp8 Bunazsi jood By ZL/ZL/L
0062 vogesusdwos - 114 Bupasp j00d By ZL/ELL By Iood By 2Lt ZLOZZLIL0 1]
BxD LUa9 eIlISUIY JO YuRE - ZLOL AZY443r ‘NOSHINd 8085L  ZLOZ/L0/Z0 ¥38Y0- Jid (g
00°5ZL WLOL
oo [elsadg- pueny Bugeaiy By - 0iv8 uonesusdwoy Jsquwayy jood By
00°5Z uonesuedwos - L1y Bunasp |00d By ZiiEl/L Bin jood 8Y ZL/L Zi0ZiZLAL0 g
B42 [,u8D EIAWY JO HUER - ZLOL uopesuadwod Bunasiy Jaqusyy 1004 OV ANID ‘NYWLOOH L08SE  ZTHOZILOIZO %234 D- Juid |1k
00'52L AT s )
0n°'00% |eeds- puayy Bunsaiy By - 0LF8 uogesuadilor) taquialy jood By W
0o'ge ucnesuadwe) - Livg Buneay joog By 2i/ZLit GBI lood By ZL/L  ELOZ/EL/LO g
630 |, usg) EaLAAY JO YuED - ZLOL uonesuadwios ssqus iy [ood By NHOM "ONISLINH 90851 ZLOZILOIZO 399ug- Jwd g
007052 IvLOL
.Nmmmul_.ll..E readg- pusiy Bugss By . 02v8 ucpesuadwon jequal |00 By
00°52 uohiesyadod - LR Bugesly pieog Z1/92/1 By preog gz/L 2102/9Z/10 ng
00°00L feladg- pualy Buiasiy v - 01te ucnesuadwoD 1aqualy jood By
00'5€ uoyssuadWio) - LL+g Bunasay sopwwog AosIARY ZL/GL/L wwod AoSIAPY BE/F TLOZ/BL/LE Ltz
B39 |,uaD eouawy jo dued - ZLOL »3L3d “TIVH 80851 TLOT/LOMRZO HI8YD- Juid g
00'5.¢ Iv1OL
Wooor jeloadsg- puany Bunsely By - 0248 Bunesiy lood B gLk
00'se ucnesuadwoy « 1148 Gug=aly lood Sy ZLIZLIL Byy oo By zi/1 ZLOZHE/LD g
0o golL jeroadg- puayy Sugespy By - 0148 Bugeayy pieog z1/92/1
00°'52 uohesiadwon - LR Bunesly pieog Z1./92/L By preog 9z/1 2102/9z/10 e
00°00L {eloedg- pusiy Bunasiy By - 02ve Sunsely sspiwwo) ACsIAPY ZL/6L/L
0g'se ucnesuadwos - |LLig Bulisay salWWoD AOSIARY ZLI6L/L wwod MasiApY 61/L ZLOZ/ELLO0 g
ByQ |uas eaysuly jo jueq - ZLOL 20" ‘YHISNTaL rogSL  TIOTLOZO HoBYD- huid Jig
Hnowy preqd HNOIIY owap BWEN wnn ajeq adAL

AJUQ sas0dind |RUOIIRUIIGIU| 04

ZL0Z Menigad
10 Yluoy ayl 104 sjuswasingsig Ysen
Y2LEVINYILYM NISVE ONIHO



01 o g abey

ZL/BLIZO-ZLISDIZ0 o) saxe] joiked

16°099'6 B3 LusD eousLy Jo yueg - ZL0L
. B0 U8 esuawy Jo jueg - ZH0L TLBLZO-ZLIS0/Z0 104 SaxXE] pue jjoiied ZLIBLIZO-TLISO/Z0 20f SaXE) pue Jjorfed ZLOZ/8LIZO Z1L0Z/8LIZ0 [BWINOr jRISUeD
128 TYLOL
...m...g..lll JUBWISSesSY [Enadg-|ovd By-UoN - £'¢ZLF {efa7 30 yusunsnlpy oo renynalBy-top
s¥vs ByucN-arlasaY sSa0XT-pUnjaY - /566 SIUSLISSESSY-SaAIRE8 Y SS80XT JO PUNIEY HI8L-C2LOWN Z10Z/90/20 owap {paid
By7y |, UaD BoMaURY 30 NUBH - Z1L6L ANVAINOD STVIMELYIN NVDINA 91851 ZLOZ/SEIZO 3By
28°0%F Y10l
.Mmdgml ByuoN-eAlasey S5OXT-PUNISY - 1666 SIUBLUSSASSY-SRAIRSOY §582XT JO puniay
z.'691 WBLISSISSY [Ej02d5-00d By-UoN - £'EZI¥ TeBe to jusugsnipy |00 [B2nNILBY-UoN
BS04 wawisnipy OMND - ¥ESh uswisnlpy 0XND HD50-ZLDYN Z10Z/90/20 cwey upatn
By [ ua) raLaWY 4O Hued « Z10} ANYAINOD JIHLIITI IVIHIANID g1891 ZL0T/SLZ0 ya2y)
£5°826'88 ) IVLOL
=T} -doiddygeg sbieyosy-puniad - 9664 192 ableyoay-sanasay §589%3 JO punisy
ZE'LEB'BEE ‘doiddy-saslessy sseax3-punjay - 5666 SJUSLUSSISSY-58AI959Y §520XT 40 punjay HIS0-TLdY CL0Z/90/20 oway Jpald
By |,usD) ESLSWNY JO JURY - 210 ANYINOD ¥3LVYAM YNYLNOA 12510 210215420 ¥oaeys
B86°LET AYLOL
86'122 arempieH Jaindwo) - 5509 s0vee 50ve. 2LOB/LEN0 ] w
By |,ue9 eduawy 40 Yueg . ZLOL 50vE8 HHOMLIN ¥ILNLWOD £189L ZL0Z/80/20 }234Q- Jwd g m
6E°'508'ET TYLOL
.m.%ml! Jaqg-afreysey dwogd - L0ZL 138[014 UDPINNSUGDRY BUURYD SUIBASS LET AT LA ROE cLog/LefLo g
By 1, ues eajleuwry Jo yued - ZLOoL ZHPZLE 041 JOHLNOD QCOTd ALNNOD ONIQYVNYIEG NYS ZLgstk ZLOZ/80/Z0 yoayg- jud (11g
00°LEL'0L vi0L
..mm..qll SOAG B TONUCD JNBIPAH - p'R0LL 05792007 05+EL000 ZLOT/LENO
00°590°2 SOAG BT-OAUCYH NINBIPAH - F'@0LL 15794007 LSPSL007T cLoz/LE/ LD g
00’518 SOAG qET-IONUCD JNBIPAH - ¥ B0LL 28724007 25¥8.007 CLOZ/LE/LD na
00'2¢s' L SIAG gE-ofU0D DNEIpAH - $ROLL 29v22007 e9vLi007 CLOT/LEND ing
00°590'C SOAG QET-IORUCD JINBIPAK - v ROLL SE¥8.2001 §5+92007 CLOT/LE/ LD g
00519 $IAG (eT-oRUc) JINRIPAK - $'80LL 895794001 96+5.007 ZLoZ/LE/LC na
00'0LL'L SOAG dETHONUCD JNEIpAR - $'RO0LL 8£252007 9€£884007 ZLOE/LE/LC e
B39 fuaD eouawy 0 jUeH - ZLOL SAFOLYHOTYT HMIA F1891 THOT/B0/I20 yoayD- Jud g
00°C0D'E TYL0L
.mmqmm.mqmnl.ll 1uhd 1qag Jusweaoldw| ebieyoay - 06/, $661000081 ¥66 00008 CLOEZ/LENLC na
B9 Lu9D edauawy jo jueg - ZiLgL 66100008 ADNIDV STALLITELN FHIdNE ANYINI 01851 ZLozig0re HIBYH- Mud e
wnoluy pled unoaay owap atenN wnn ayeq adAy
TLoT fenagay

AluQ sasodind |euonewlciu| Jo4

10 YUY 8y 404 SlUsWSsSIY USED
YILSYINNELYAM NISYHE ONIHO



0L 40 [ abey

¥rE5¥'0L WLioL
00'008 souzUSULEY JAINdWOD - £509 wocl piecq U} Jojosloid sreday obbeR  ZLOZ/EOIZ0 g
00'0Z9'8 aIRMpIEH J2ndWod - 5509 wawaceday - 1Sy goez 1eludisaq 4H 6¥6Z8  ZLOT/LE/LC ilt:|
yISeESL 2lemos Jendwos - $509 apeiBdn yduosised ysfubiseq 4H 0S6E8  ZMOZMLE/LD Jigz|
B0 Lueey BBy J0 yuey - Z10L HYOMLIN 3 LAdNOD LZBSE  ZHOZ/ZTIZTO Yoayy- jwd NG
OLSER'LL IWLOL
oLsEr'LL 2ig=ieg S)UREIIY - 0OOZ ZLP0/20-Z1L/Z2/10 Jo) sualianpeq sakolduis NYId £5% SM¥IdTVD ZI02WO/Z0  ELOE/PC/E0 {elInop RisUan
By 1,us0 eateury Jo yueg - ZLo) ZHPO/ZO-TVLIZTILD 403 SeXe| pue ||oifed NVd £5F SH3LTYD 0Z88L  TIOT/ZZITO H33UD- Jid Hig
8.°809'85% Iv10L
SLZLL'pL ucnely |g udesBesed - 5¢°2069 uoioly L ydeiBered - DESS Y 0E9SPY  ZLOZ/LE/L0 iz
05541 sunid Hodyy ouyD - 2872069 alunid Hodly oUD - 829571 8295¢F  ZLOZ/ALE/LD k=]
05'52¢'Th sIajRp [BuUDsiad - 2B §4HE - £L08 SIaRR [BULOSISd - (€D SdHE - 525t 8T95Fr  ZLOZ/LEMLD g
6TEEL'T ueld 18)sely ableyoay - 62068 ueid Jaisely abieysay - 1295ty
§£°99Z'S vonoly te ydeiBered . ge'/069 uonow Lg ydeiBeley - £2951y
89'62'S shosue|i@asily - [2E97 SJHY - 8209 shosueposiy - |e6e7 SJHE - 2285y
L0°750's siuawsalby eBrioys - 8BS §2HG - 9409 siuslwaaiby abeioyg - jeba §4HY - 22950
7L LZo't s2RNe jBuLosiad - o697 SIHE - €209 sieWel jpuuosiad - (8627 S4HE - LZ9ShY
00 (2P Buyeaipy pieog - [eBe g4HY - 52¢9 Gunsey preod - [eBe SJHE ~ L2050 I~
96'VES'T agywo) Aosinpy - jebe] gJHE - 5229 sepwwo) AosiApY - BB S2HE - LZ95hF m...
$6°909°L |ood By-uop - 12fia7 S4HE - 5259 jcod By-uoy - |eBa7 SIHE - L2S5+F
ol'sle’z |ood [einnslby - (€07 S4HE - 5.4 Io0d [einnauby - (o097 9IHE - £295rY
0L'SLE'Z 100 aapeldolddy - [eBam SAHH - 5288 [ood sapeldolddy ~ 186 SAHE - L2957F £285%F  ZLOZ/AE/L0 1#g
B39 |, uag oy JO yueg - ZLOL HOTYHOS ¥IAHYI LIVAH NIZLSNMOHE 61851 Z10Z/2E/E0 3o8yg- Jwd I1ng
26206 YLOL
Sozee sosUadxy Dunsaly - Z1E9 Buisall pieog Z1/92/1 Jo Yaur
98°5% salddng a0 18I0 - L'LE0S $uiod el 6601
00709y |Blauag) - s8ouiajuc] - LELS JLAADYY-2Ulaic) 1§ olZUnejy-aa) coﬂ.m._um_.mmm_
00°0E mo_u.mto%_._mﬁ B ZAN:] Wawysiue|dal yorlSE S LPEEDOOOCICOOMONMX. 2L02/LE/L0 ng
B3 LuaD eapawy J0 JuEg - Z10} LRG0 X X-XUXX YOIYIWY 40 MNvE 8185F  ZM0Z/ZTTO Ho8YyD- Jwid |1ig
oo'oz TYLlOL
[s]aNaFA [elauag) - saoUlIaUe] - L6119 mco_umwcmww._u 10 po aseydIng CLOE/ITLIZD g
B39 1,uss eoveury o jued - Z1OL UG Z10Z “L€-0F 'UBl SUCHBUASSI] JO 3D 15Nyl YHL1VM ONNOED NYININY L18§L  zLoEreEiZo Y38y Jwid (g
L5'09L'2e TYLOL
09'86¥'2T B30 U9 eaUawy jo qued - ZLOL ZL/8LI20-2 /50720 10} susoda =g
wnowy pied Junoaay oway aleN wny ajeq adA]

AU sas0dand [BUGTIELLIOU] 104

TLoT fenigag
30 YIUOY atf) 404 SIUBLIBSINGSI(] YSED
YILSVINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



01 10 g abeq

L6L

Te. SU| UDISIA B [eJUaq - 228109 Z10Z Aenigsd - aduBINSU| UCISIA vLRO6LY  ZL0Z/L0/Z0 ]
B39 |usD EoMaY O YURE - ZLOL ¥1306L¥ NOISIA 2 TYLNIA A¥VNDIAVS 8296F  ZLOZKZZIZO HI2UD- Jid iy

§.'920°

ma.,mlll.. yoaney - €909 ueday [enuuy WAAGD - Bullng ssaifoid 80Z1-984  ZLOZ/LE/LC ng
By L,usg gallawy Jo jueg - ZL0L 9071034 077 'SINV.LINSNOD NOILYJINNWNOD HONVY 8Z8SL  ZIOZ/TZ/ZO0 yosyo- Jud liig

LoD’

Tovioe ajgeied spNcady - 0002 ZLVO/ZO-ZL/TT/L0 40} SHdIED WILSAS INIWAMLEN SHAAGIHNE OENd ZH0Z/P0/Z0  ZLOZ/PO/Z0 Jeuinor jelausg
By 1 ueD eauawy 10 yueg - ZL0L geve#dofed  WILSAS LNIWIMILIY STIAQNHNIT 2T8Nd L2981 TIOZITTLIZO oY D- Jwd "

I5°E6E

L5°E6E s801Mag (loMied - ZL09 Z1L0Z Auenuep - 85inag jloifed 00Z0ECTLOZ  ZLOT/LE/LD e
B30 |, usD eopBury Jo Jued - ZLOL 00Z0Z0ZLOZ ¥AHDAV 8z8sL  ZLOZ/ZZIZTO ¥Iayn- juid g

00'Zer'CE

00042 SDAS GEHOQUCD DINEIPAH - #80LL $9AS gEHONUCD IHNRIPAH - GFYRZ00T SP9L00T  Zlozlello g

00°5L9 SOAG 02 THOBUCD JUNEIPAH - '801L SOAZ qETH0AUOD SINZIPAH - ¥irE.007 ¥ry8.0071  ZLOTLEND g

00°590'Z SOAG gETOHUOD JNEIPAH - 802 SOAS QET-04U0J SiINeIPAH - £¥PRL00T SPP84007  ZLOZ/LE/LD itz

D0'ZESL SOAG qET-I0BU0D HNEUPAH - #'80LL §DAG qE-[ofuol JNepAH - LFt /1007 ¥P22007  ZLOZ/LE/LD g

00°042'L $OAG (eT-eAueD JnepiH - $'80LL SOAS O87-[0/U0D) SHNEIPAH - §492.007 §9.7007  ZLOTLENO i

00°590'2 SOAG (ET-CRUOD DINEPAH - #'80LL SOAS OE7-{GIUOD SINEIPAH - §bF2L007 SYP2L007  ZLOZ/LEALD g

007519 SOAS QET-OAUOD NIPAH - #'80LL SOAG QET-|CAUDD SUNBIPAY ~ Firb /2007 pEPLL00T  ZLOZ/LE/LD g
ByD |,usD ealawy JO jued - ZL0L SIHOLYHOSYT HMIN SZBSL  ZLO0Z/ZEIZO HIO- hud g

00°5e8

Tosee soueUsjle B Jedey Buipiing - 205 zi0z Menqged - solaleg [BUOkUBP 488821 TLODZ/LO/EO g
Byp | ueD esuawWy JO juRg - ZL0L 1888Z-1 *ONI ‘SOIAYIS VINOLINYT GITENVEVND ¥Z85L  ZMOZIZZIZO ¥29UD- Juid g

94’ v0E'E

MO'..WNNI.IIII s34 acueuajuiep 2 mmmmD Yooy - 2°E+08 mm_nou 40|90 40§ mmmmD

SL°¢82 234 asUeusjuiei ¥ @mmmb o2y - Z°E+0S mw_aou NHoeg L0 mmme

£5°884'Z @94 asea Yoaly - 1§09 a010AU} 85E97 AjUJUOY 8512981 ZLOTILE/LD i3]
B9 499 RIUIWY 10 Yued - ZL0L 65179841 "dHOD SNISYIT VOIMIWY LYIHD £Z851  ZLOZ/ZTITO ¥osyn- Jud |lig

00'7as's

00°¥88's ey predald - Zzpl Z1L0Z '} Yasey eng] sseen ZLOZISL/ZO0 ng
B3O USD eatewy 0 jued - 710} ZL0Z '} yIae Ing asea 1D1YLSIA HALYM ATTIVA YONOWYIND ZZRGL  ZLOZIELITO AoRyD- Jwid |1ig

uncwYy pred unosoy oualy ateN wnyn [51:14] adA]

AjuQ sascding [BUGIIEULIOM| O

Zhoz fenigag
10 Yiuopy ay L, Jod sjuswasingsiq Yseon
HIALSYINNALYM NISYE ONIHO

ILOL

vl0l

IVLOL

TYLOL

WIOL

P78

IWLCL

IVLICL

IWWLOL



oL 4o 6 abeg

09'/66'F2 BupsauiBuz-eas g9 - 272042 Supesulbua-lpAs pID - 6107 10Z 6102402 ZI0T/LE/LO ng
zlele's BupaauBug-josuoD oLneIPAH - £°8012 Bunsaufug-jeauod sneIpAH - gLOZLOT 8L0ZL0Z  ZhOZ/LeD k]
£Y' 206 BupeeuiBug-onucy) JMEIpAH - £'801 . Sunsauwbuz-jonuod oineIpAH - £10ZL0T LLOEZLOZ  ZLOZ/LE/LD 4
SYELE'ZL BuiaauiBug-onuo) olNespAH - £°80L7 BupaauBuz-lonued sinemsy - 9102102 9LOZLOE  ELOY/LE/LD e
GLE6E'EL BuiasuibUF-1END HMND - €E0LL BunssulBuz-en JMpID - 5LOZL0T SL0ZTLOT  ZLOE/LE/LD g
yreLetz BupseuIBug-EAsT IMpID - € P0LL BunsauBuz-jeas BMpIS - $LOZLOZ ¥LOZLOZ  ZLOT/LEILD Lt
9z'3Z8'c seoiMeg Buusstbul JWAG + 9069 saciuag BuyesuBul dINa0 - £LOZL0Z SHOZLOZ  ELOZ/LE/LD ng
00'SLE saolaisg Buuseuibuz §Ng0 - 9069 seoialeg BupssuiByl JIWE0 - 2102102 ZL02h0Z  ZL0EEND g
0%°Z9T'S sanlalag Buueauibuz dING0 - 9068 ssaneg Bugieswbuz JNEO - LLOZLOZ LL0ZL0Z  ZLOZALEND 18
0gEle'e BuyssuiBug-arsi oo - T°L0LL Buusawbul-faasT pID - 0LOZLOE 0L0Z40Z  TI0T/LE/LD e
B0 1,u99 2alLWY 1O yued - ZLOL DN TYLNIINNOHIANT HLOWHIAATIA 18881 ZMOZIZZIZO HosyD- juid jing
88'82 TYLOL
Imm.wm SU| UDISIA % [BIUSQ - 228109 Z10Z Youep - aaueinsup [BIUSG £8P200 ZL0z/eLied ng
BYO L UaD eoM3UY jOUEY - ZLOL £8¥200 "ONi ‘STSIAYIES TYLNIQ NYILSIM 9eesl  ZLOZ/ZTZIZO ¥osyo- juid Ha
L6'50F IYLOL
e suoydaal - 2208 soines AlQiuchy ZE6ZBEYS0L  ZLOZIELED 1
B9 |, a9 BOlBWY 40 juBg - ZLOL 26620EPS0L SSRTHHIM NOZINEA $EBSL  ZLOZ/ZZ/ZO #I24 Y- Juid g
96°265'L LD
T asuadx3 yBuIsiul - £509 obeLLZYO OFPeLLZFS  ZLOZELEO e W
B35 LueD esmawy Jo yueg - 0L OvELIZYO SSANISNE NOZI¥AA ¥285L  ZLOZIZEIZO 398y Jud (g
1882 WLCL
T [erauas) - abelsod - Zy09 "o A @ suolely Apuy o) eBexaed OXi8XZ  ZLOZ/LE/LO
Byo 1,u99 2auawy Joueg - ZL0L 0X18%7 IDIAYIS TIDHVA QILINN €851  ZLoZiZT/TO A3aYD- 1iid (19
00'¥28 IYLOL
0028 saolMes Aeledwal - /109 z1/6Z/1 Bujpua ¥espn Z0L8Lo0n0CL0DAl TLOZ/LENT g
B39 L,uss eousury JO Yieg - TLOL 2108 dNO¥D NOLMYT IHL 28851 ZLOZIZLIZO }o9yD- wd g
LOOEL TLOL
Toeer [Eolpaly aaljey - ¥'Z8L09 ZL0Z/62/20
B39 uag eouawy jo yueg - TLOL {enpay sainay TAUYIN VINVLS LESSE  ZLOZ/ZZIZO Foayo- juid I
Py ve IVLOL
Zeee sayddng SO 12UIQ - £1€09 saliddns solyo snosue|sasin £Z£8960208  ZLOEZ/P0/ZC g
£6'0S sayddng s2150 18W0O - £L'LEQY sanddns salo snoaue|aos)y §5¥/880208  TLOT/LE/C iz
B30 Luso eouswy jo Yueg - ZLOL FDVANVAJY SSINISNG STTAVLS 0£85)  TLOE/EZ/ZO A38YD- hwid g
unowy pjed Junoaoy LRLEE S JUEN wnn ajeq adAyl

AlUQ sas0ding [BUORBWIOIU] 104

ZLog MEnigay

40 B0 JUL L0 SIUBBSINASIY USED
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



01 30 g1 3bey

o
(=)
[« 18

WLIOL

% ISIUBIASINGSIT |2I0L
G0'280°L
5282 ByD [ueD eously joueg - ZL0i 710z Alenugag - syiqaq 102:10 S3I0p 8B
of's&d B30 LUSD EoUBWY 10 YUBg - Z10L 710 Arenige4 - sugaq 102a1Q sioan abepn
oF'G8¢ B30 |uag esuswwy Jo yueq - 2104 zLoz Menuqay - suqag oauQ syopm abep

B3 ,usn eduRwY Jo queg - Z10L ZLOZ Aenugad - $1GaQ 1931a SMom abem THOZ Ateniqay - sygaq 19a4]q Sitons 2Bem ZLOZ/IEZIZG Zlozrezizo [euNor [e1auas
BL100'%FL
00'0rF ssopleg BulseuBus NGO - 9069 saolnag Buisaulbul JWAO - SZOZLOE erArAN A CLOZ/LE/LD
§T'9LY'S Buussutbu3-/393d - 2052 Buusswbul-2eo3d - $Z0ZLOZ 202102 CLOZ/LE/LD
86°156'51 uohElaledw-sBleysey dwed - £202L vongusuedw-abieysey dwod - Z0ZL0Z £Z0zL0z CLOZ/LE/LD g
057 L2LY saopsag Bupsaubua JNE0 - 9068 saopueg BuneauiBuz JNEO - 2202102 2202L0e ZLog/lesLn na
cosze'e BupesulBul-p3d - Z0v.L BunssuwBuz-+3d - LZ0Z10T Leoeioe AR ] ng
Q0'DOE'Y BuuesuiBuz-geTd - EOEL Bupsauibuz-g9e3d - 0202102 020Z1.02 cLog/iesio ne
00°000'% ) SIAG JOBJUCD-|BA8T PID) - 9°L0LL SOAS JOBIUON - si3aulBug pajeloossy

junowy pied unoosoy ouway JLUEN why Aeq adAf

Alug sasoding [euollewlojuy 104

Zhog frenugay
30 YIuo 3y ), 404 SIUWISINGSIQ YSeD
HIALSYINHILYA NISYE ONIHD



